## FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE SCHEDULE

<u>OF</u>

# Granite Telecommunications, LLC

100 Newport Avenue Extension Quincy, Massachusetts 02171

# COMPETITIVE LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

This Service Schedule Florida P.S.C. Service Schedule No. 1 replaces Granite Telecommunications, LLC's Florida P.S.C. Price List No. 1 in its entirety

This Service Schedule contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of competitive local exchange telecommunications services provided by Granite Telecommunications, LLC ("Company") within the State of Florida. This Service Schedule is on file with the Florida Public Service Commission ("Commission"). Copies may be inspected during normal business hours at Company's principal place of business, 100 Newport Avenue Extension, Quincy, Massachusetts 02171.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### **CHECK SHEET**

All Sheets inclusive of this Service Schedule are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Revised sheets as named below contain all changes from the original filing that are in effect on the date listed. All sheets included in the current filing are designated by an asterisk (\*).

(	I	")
`		_
	١	

Sheet No.	<b>Sheet Version</b>	Sheet No.	<b>Sheet Version</b>
Title	Original	31	Original
1	First*	32	Original
2 3	First*	33	Original
	Original	34	Original
4	First*	35	Original
5	Original	36	Original
6	Original	37	Original
7	Original	38	Original
8	Original	39	Original
9	Original	40	Original
10	Original	41	First*
11	Original	42	Original
12	Original	43	Original
13	Original	44	Original
14	Original	45	Original
15	Original	46	Original
16	Original	47	First*
17	Original	48	First*
18	Original	49	First*
19	Original	50	First*
20	Original	51	First*
21	Original	52	First*
22	Original	53	First*
23	Original	54	First*
24	Original	55	First*
25	Original	56	First*
26	Original	57	First*
27	Original	58	First*
28	Original	59	First*
29	Original	60	First*
30	Original	61	First*

Issued: December 30, 2013

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

Issued By:

## **CHECK SHEET, Continued**

(D)

Sheet No.	<b>Sheet Version</b>	Sheet No.	<b>Sheet Version</b>
61.1	Original*	94	First*
62	First*	95	Original
63	First*	96	Original
64	First*	97	First*
65	First*	98	First*
66	First*		
67	Original		
68	First*		
69	First*		
70	First*		
71	First*		
72	First*		
73	First*		
74	First*		
75	First*		
76	First*		
77	First*		
78	First*		
79	First*		
80	First*		
81	First*		
82	First*		
83	First*		
84	First*		
85	First*		
86	First*		
87	First*		
88	First*		
89	First*		
90	First*		
91	First*		
92	First*		
92.1	Original*		
93	First*		

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Description	!	Sheet No.
Check Shee Table of Co Explanation Service Sch	t	
Application	of Service Schedule	7
Section 1 -	Technical Terms and Abbreviations	8
Section 2 - 1	Rules and Regulations	13
2.1.	Undertaking of Company	13
2.1.	Customer's Use of Service	
2.3.	Application For Service	
2.4.	Deposits	
2.5.	Credit	
2.6.	Provision and Maintenance of Service	
2.7.	Minimum Service Period	
2.8.	Customer Responsibilities	
2.9.	Payments and Billing	
2.10.	Taxes	
2.11.	Allowances For Interruption of Service	
2.12.	Cancellation or Modification of Service by Customer	
2.13.	Cancellation by Company	
2.14.	Restoration of Service	
2.15.	Limitation of Liability	29
2.16.	Notices	
2.17.	Customer Provided Equipment and Interconnection	
2.18.	Provision and Ownership of Telephone Numbers	
2.19.	Toll Dialing Parity Plan	

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

# TABLE OF CONTENTS, Continued

<u>Sneet P</u>		Sneet No.	0.	
Section 3 -	- Description of Services	41		
3.1.	Service Areas	41		
3.2.	Timing of Calls	41		
3.3.	Granite Local Exchange Service			
3.4.	Enhanced 911 Emergency Service (E911)	46		
3.5.	Promotional Offerings			
3.6.	Customer Specific Pricing (CSP)	46		
Section 4	- Local Exchange Service Rates and Charges	47		
4.1.	AT&T Service Area - Service Charges	47		
4.2.	Verizon Service Area - Service Charges			
4.3.	CenturyLink Service Area - Service Charges	74	(T)	
4.4.	AllTel Service Area - Service Charges		(1)	
Section 5	- Service Area Exchanges/Rate Groups	95		
5.1.	AT&T Local Calling Areas by Rate Group	95		
5.2	Verizon Local Calling Areas by Rate Group			
5.3.	CenturyLink Local Calling Areas by Rate Group			
5.4.	AllTel Calling Areas by Rate Group		(T)	

Issued: December 30, 2013 Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

## **CONCURRING CARRIERS**

None

#### **CONNECTING CARRIERS**

None

## OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

None

#### **EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS**

- (C) To signify **changed** condition or regulation.
- (D) To signify deleted or discontinued rate, regulation or condition.
- (I) To signify a change resulting in an **increase** to a Customer's bill.
- (M) To signify that material has been **moved from** another Service Schedule location.
- (N) To signify a **new** rate, regulation condition.
- (R) To signify a change resulting in a **reduction** to a Customer's bill.
- (S) To signify reissued material.
- (T) To signify a change in **text** but no change to rate or charge.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## SERVICE SCHEDULE FORMAT

- A. Sheet Numbering Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the sheet. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, occasionally, when a new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between Sheet Nos. 14 and 15 would be Sheet No. 14.1.
- B. Sheet Revision Numbers Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each sheet. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd Revised Sheet 14. Because of various suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the Commission follows in its Service Schedule approval process, the most current sheet number on file with the Commission is not always the sheet in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the sheet currently in effect.
- C. **Paragraph Numbering Sequence** There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of code is subservient to its next higher level:

```
2.
2.1.
2.1.1
2.1.1.A.
2.1.1.A.1.
2.1.1.A.1.(a).
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.
```

2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.(i).(1).

D. Check Sheets - When a Service Schedule filing is made with the Commission, an updated Check Sheet accompanies the Service Schedule filing. The Check Sheet lists the sheets contained in the Service Schedule with a cross-reference to the current revision number. When new sheets are added, the Check Sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (\*). There will be no other symbols used on this sheet if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc., remains the same, just revised revision levels on some Sheets). The Service Schedule user should refer to the latest Check Sheet to find if a particular sheet is the most current on file with the Commission.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## APPLICATION OF SERVICE SCHEDULE

- A. This Service Schedule sets forth the Service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the furnishing of intrastate telecommunications Services offered by Granite Telecommunications, LLC to Customers located within the State of Florida.
- B. The rates and regulations contained in this Service Schedule apply only to the intrastate telecommunications Services furnished by Company and do not apply, unless otherwise specified, to the lines, facilities, or the services provided by a Local Exchange Carrier or other common Carrier for use in accessing the Services of Company. This Service Schedule does not cover any information service or other unregulated service offered by Company. Company will offer any information or other unregulated service in accordance with Company's current Service Schedule or contract, whichever applies to the particular customer.
- C. Company may not be deemed to have waived or impaired any right, power, requirement or option reserved by this Service Schedule (including, but not limited to, the right to demand exact compliance with every term and condition herein), by virtue of any custom or practice of Company at variance with the terms hereof, or any failure, refusal or neglect of Company to exercise any right under this Service Schedule or to insist upon exact compliance with its terms, or any waiver, forbearance, delay, failure or omission by Company to exercise any right, power or option hereunder.
- D. The rates, rules, terms and conditions contained herein are subject to change pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Commission.
- E. This Service Schedule will be maintained and made available for inspection by any Customer at Granite Telecommunications, LLC's principal business office at 100 Newport Avenue Extension, Quincy, Massachusetts 02171.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Certain terms used generally throughout this Service Schedule are defined below:

#### Authorized User:

A person, firm, corporation or other entity that either is authorized by the Customer to use Service or is placed in a position by the Customer, either through acts or omissions, to use Service.

#### **Business Service:**

A Service that conforms to one or more of the following criteria:

- A. the Service is primarily for paid commercial, professional or institutional activity; or
- B. the Service is situated in a commercial, professional or institutional location, or other location serving primarily or substantially as a site of an activity for pay; or
- C. the Service number is listed as the principal or only number for a business in any telecommunications directory; or
- D. the Service is used to conduct promotions, solicitations, or market research for which compensation or reimbursement is paid or provided. However, such use of Service, without compensation or reimbursement, for a charitable or civic purpose will not constitute business use of Service unless other criteria apply.

#### Called Station:

The terminating point of a call (i.e., the called number).

#### Carrier:

A company authorized by the Florida Public Service Commission to provide telecommunications services.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### Channel:

A communications path between two or more points of termination.

## Collect Call:

A billing arrangement where a call is billed to the called station.

## Commission (PSC):

The Florida Public Service Commission.

## Company:

Granite Telecommunications, LLC. ("Granite")

#### Customer:

The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders or uses Service and is responsible for payment of charges and compliance with Service Schedule regulation.

#### Customer Premises:

A location(s) designated by the Customer for the purposes of connecting to Company's Services.

## Customer Premises Equipment (CPE):

Equipment located at the Customer's Premises for use with Company's Services.

## Disconnect or Disconnection:

The termination of a circuit connection between the Originating Station and the Called Station or Company's operator.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## Facility:

Includes, in the aggregate or otherwise, but is not limited to, the following:

channels apparatus equipment lines devices

accessories

communications paths

systems

which are provided by Company and utilized by it in the furnishing of telecommunications Services or which are provided by a Customer and used for telecommunications purposes.

## Force Majeure:

Causes beyond Company's control, including but not limited to: acts of God, fire, flood explosion or other catastrophes; any law, order, regulation, direction, action or request of the United States Government, or of any other government, including state and local governments having or claiming jurisdiction over Company, or of any Commission, agency, department, bureau, corporation, or other instrumentality of any one or more of these federal, state, or local governments, or of any civil or military authority; national emergencies; insurrection, riots, wars, unavailability of rights-of-way or materials; or strikes, lock-outs, work stoppages, fraudulent acts of a third party, or other labor difficulties.

## Holidays:

New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, or any day which is a legally observed federal government holiday.

## LATA:

Local Access and Transport Area ("LATA"). A geographic area established for the provision and administration of communications service. A LATA encompasses designated exchanges, which are grouped to serve common social, economic and other purposes.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

Issued By:

# Local Exchange Carrier:

A company which furnishes local exchange telecommunications service.

#### Local Service:

Telephone exchange service within a local calling area.

#### Person-to-Person:

A call for which the person originating the call specifies to the operator a particular person, department or extension to be reached.

## Premises:

A building or buildings or contiguous property, not separated by a public highway or right-of-way.

## Service(s):

The intrastate telecommunications Services that Company offers pursuant to this Service Schedule.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### Station:

Each telephone on a line where no telephone number associated with the line is also provided on the same premises and in the same building; the first termination in station key equipment or a jack for use with a portable telephone.

#### Station-to-Station:

Any operator handled call where the person originating the call does not specify a particular person to be reached, or a particular station, room number, department, or office to be reached through a PBX attendant.

# Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS):

Enables deaf, hard-of-hearing or speech-impaired persons who use a text telephone or similar devices, to communicate freely with the hearing population not using text telephone and visa versa.

## White Pages Directory Listing:

A directory listing found in the local White Pages telephone directory.

# Working Day:

Any day on which Company's business office is open and the U.S. Mail is delivered.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## **SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS**

## 2.1. UNDERTAKING OF COMPANY

- 2.1.1. Company undertakes to provide Services subject to the terms and conditions of this Service Schedule.
- 2.1.2. Company's Services are furnished for telecommunications originating and/or terminating in any area within the State of Florida.
- 2.1.3. Company offers Services to Customers for the transmission and reception of voice, data, and other types of communications.
- 2.1.4. Company does not transmit messages pursuant to this Service Schedule, but its Services may be used for that purpose.
- 2.1.5. Company's Services are provided on a monthly basis unless otherwise provided, and are available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week.
- 2.1.6. Company may, at Company's sole discretion, elect to employ third parties to perform any of its obligations under this Service Schedule.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### 2.2. CUSTOMER'S USE OF SERVICE

- 2.2.1. Service may be used for any lawful purpose consistent with this Service Schedule and with the transmission and switching parameters of the telecommunications facilities utilized in the provision of Services.
- 2.2.2. Equipment Company provides or installs at the Customer's premises for use in connection with the Services Company offers may not be used for any other purpose other than for which Company provided it. Customer may not, and may not permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair, or otherwise interfere with any of the Services or equipment installed by Company or Company's agent, except upon the consent of Company.
- 2.2.3. The Services Company offers may not be used for any unlawful purpose or for any use as to which the Customer has not obtained all governmental approvals, authorizations, licenses, consents and permits required to be obtained by Customer with respect thereto.
- 2.2.4. Service may not be used for any purpose for which the Customer receives any payment or other compensation, except when the Customer is a duly authorized and regulated common carrier, receives any payment or other compensation. This provision does not prohibit an arrangement between the Customer or Authorized User to share the cost of Service.
- 2.2.5. Service may not be used in any manner, which interferes with other persons in the use of their Service, prevents other persons from using their Service, otherwise impairs the quality of Service to other Customers, or impairs the privacy of any communications over any Service provided by Company. Company may require a Customer to shut down its transmission of signals if said transmission is causing interference to others.
- 2.2.6. Service may not be used in any manner so as to annoy, abuse, threaten, or harass other persons.
- 2.2.7. The use of Company's Services either without payment for Service or attempting to avoid payment for Service by fraudulent means or devices, schemes, false or invalid numbers, or false calling or credit cards is prohibited.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.2. CUSTOMER'S USE OF SERVICE, Continued

- 2.2.8. The Customer obtains no property right or interest in the use of any specific type of facility, Service, equipment, telephone number, process or code. All rights, titles and interests remain, at all times, solely with Company.
- 2.2.9. Customer's use of any resold service obtained from other service providers is also subject to any applicable restrictions in the underlying provider's publicly available Service Schedules.

#### 2.3. APPLICATION FOR SERVICE

- 2.3.1. A Customer desiring to obtain Service must complete the appropriate service order form and submit the service order in compliance with Company subscription requirements as may be established from time to time.
- 2.3.2. The name(s) of the Customer(s) desiring to use the Service must be set forth in the application for Service.
- 2.3.3. Company reserves the right to refuse an application for Service made by a present or former Customer who is indebted to Company for Service previously rendered pursuant to this Service Schedule until the indebtedness is satisfied. Company may also refuse an application when, in Company's sole discretion, provision of Service is precluded under Section 2.6.1., below.
- 2.3.4. Request for Service under this Service Schedule will authorize Company to conduct a credit search on the Customer. Company reserves the right to refuse Service on the basis of credit history and to refuse further Service due to late payment or nonpayment by the Customer.
- 2.3.5. Where the Customer cancels an application for Service, a cancellation charge will apply as specified in the Cancellation or Modification of Service by Customer Section of this Service Schedule.
- 2.3.6. Company may require an applicant for Service, who intends to use Company's offerings for resale and/or for shared use, to file a letter with Company confirming that the applicant's use of Company's offerings complies with relevant laws and Commission regulations, policies, orders, and decisions.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### 2.4. **DEPOSITS**

- 2.4.1. Company may require a deposit from an applicant for new Service. A deposit may be waived if, according to Company's assessment, the applicant is a satisfactory credit risk.
- 2.4.2. Company may require a deposit from an existing Customer as a condition to the further provision of Service if, according to Company's assessment, the Customer has become a credit risk.
- 2.4.3. Company will calculate the maximum deposit required from an applicant for Business Service or an existing Business customer by estimating the expected charges for Service for a two (2) month period. Company may adjust the amount of deposit to be held in order to maintain a two (2) month estimated amount when, according to Company's assessment, such adjustment is deemed necessary to adequately secure the account.
- 2.4.4. Customer's may satisfy deposit requirements as follows:
  - A. In cash,
  - B. By an acceptable bank letter of credit,
  - C. Other forms of security acceptable to Company.
- 2.4.5. Deposits will be refunded to Business Service Customers at the sole discretion of Company.
- 2.4.6. When Service has been terminated or disconnected, Company will deduct any and all unpaid amounts from the deposit, and the difference will be refunded, if applicable.
- 2.4.7. Interest rates applied to Customer deposits held by Company are prescribed by the Commission.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### 2.5. CREDIT

- 2.5.1. Company, in order to ensure payment of its charges for Service or for loss of or damage to Company property, will require Applicants and Customers to establish and maintain credit. The establishment or re-establishment of credit as provided in this Section does not relieve an applicant or Customer from compliance with other provisions of this Service Schedule as to the payment of bills and in no way modifies the Sections regarding disconnection and termination of Service for failure to pay bills due for Service furnished.
- 2.5.2. Company may require any applicant or Customer to establish and maintain credit in one of the following ways:
  - A. Demonstrating credit satisfactory to Company by providing information pertinent to the applicant's or Customer's credit standing;
  - Providing a suitable guarantee in writing, in a form presubscribed by Company; or
  - C. Paying a cash deposit pursuant to Section 2.4.

Company may determine, in its sole discretion, whether or not a particular reference or guarantee in writing would be acceptable as a substitute for demonstrating satisfactory credit.

- 2.5.3. Company will extend credit to an applicant for new Service without a deposit if the applicant has verifiable previous or existing telephone service with any telephone company in the United States for at least twelve (12) months, and the payment record is made available and the account history is satisfactory. The payment record of an account will be deemed satisfactory if all the following are met:
  - A. The previous or existing service was not discontinued for nonpayment, and was not abandoned, within the past twelve (12) months; and
  - B. The applicant has not been sent denial notices for previous or existing service within the past twelve (12) months; and
  - C. The applicant has paid for all previous and existing service without referral to a collection agency and without a declaration of uncollectibility; and
  - D. The applicant provides accurate credit information as appropriate.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

Issued By:

## 2.5. CREDIT, Continued

- 2.5.4. To safeguard its interests, Company may require a Customer to make an advance payment before Services are furnished. The advance payment will not exceed an amount equal to the nonrecurring charge(s) and one (1) month's recurring charges for the Service. In addition, where special construction is involved, the advance payment may also include an amount equal to the estimated nonrecurring charges for the special construction and recurring charges for a period to be set between Company and the Customer (if any). The advance payment will be credited to the Customer's initial bill. An advance payment will be required in addition to a deposit.
- 2.5.5. Customer credit information may be exchanged between telecommunications companies and other utilities. Customer credit information will be retained for two (2) years, unless otherwise required by the Commission.
- 2.5.6. If an applicant for Service is unable to provide satisfactory credit information, Company may refuse to provide Service unless the applicant furnishes a deposit pursuant to Section 2.4.

#### 2.6. PROVISION AND MAINTENANCE OF SERVICE

- 2.6.1. Company will use reasonable efforts to make Service available to Customers on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions and compliance by the Customer within the provisions of this Service Schedule. The lack of facilities or other operational impediments, including regulatory approvals, may preclude or delay provision of Service (a) in a particular location or to a particular Customer and/or (b) at any promised performance level. Actual transmission speeds and service characteristics of a Service may vary from those expected by the Customer due to such factors as the length and gauge of the line and other operational characteristics of the equipment and facilities used.
- 2.6.2. At the request of the Customer, installation or maintenance may be performed outside of Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such cases, charges based on cost of the actual labor, material or other costs incurred by or charged by Company will apply. If installation or maintenance is started during regular business hours, but, at the Customer's request, extends beyond regular business hours into time periods including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, and/or night hours, additional charges may apply.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

# 2.6. PROVISION AND MAINTENANCE OF SERVICE, Continued

- 2.6.3. Company will have control over the installation, rearrangement, repair, maintenance, and disconnection of all network elements owned or otherwise obtained to ensure the required level of Service. Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at any time and from time to time, but will not thereby alter the technical parameters of the Service provided to the Customer.
- 2.6.4. Company will use reasonable efforts to maintain the Service that it furnishes to the Customer. Company may make such tests, adjustments and inspections as may be necessary to maintain Company's Services and equipment in satisfactory operating condition. When possible, Company may, in its sole discretion, provide the Customer with reasonable notice of Service-affecting activities that may occur in the normal operation of Company business.
- 2.6.5. Company may, upon reasonable notice, make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine whether the terms and conditions of this Service Schedule are being complied with in the installation, operation or maintenance of the Customer's or Company's facilities or equipment. If the protective requirements of Customer-provided equipment are not being complied with, Company may take such action as it deems necessary to protect its Services, equipment and personnel. Company will notify the Customer promptly if there is any need for further corrective action. Within ten (10) days of receiving this notice, the Customer must take such action. If the Customer fails to do this, Company may take whatever additional action is deemed necessary, including the suspension of Service to protect its Services, equipment and personnel from harm.
- 2.6.6. Service will continue to be provided until cancelled by the Customer on not less than thirty (30) days notice.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### 2.7. MINIMUM SERVICE PERIOD

- 2.7.1. The Minimum Service Period is one month (30 days). The Customer must pay the regular Service Scheduled rate for Service for the minimum period of Service. If a Customer disconnects Service before the end of the minimum Service period, that Customer must pay the regular rates for the remainder of the minimum Service period. When the Service is moved within the same building, to another building on the same Premises, or to a different Premises entirely, the period of Service at each location is accumulated to calculate if the Customer has met the minimum Service period obligation.
- 2.7.2. If Service is terminated before the end of the minimum period of Service as a result of condemnation of property, damage to property requiring the Premises to be abandoned, or by the death of the Customer, the Customer is not obligated to pay for Service for the remainder of the minimum period.
- 2.7.3. If Service is transferred to a new Customer at the same Premises during the first month of Service, the new Customer assumes responsibility to meet the remainder of the minimum Service period requirements. For Services not taken over by the new Customer, the original Customer is responsible for the remaining payment for the minimum Service period obligation in accordance with the terms under which the Service was originally furnished.

#### 2.8. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES

- 2.8.1. The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for Service furnished to the Customer and for all additional charges for calls the Customer elects to continue making.
- 2.8.2. The Customer is responsible for compliance with applicable regulations set forth in this Service Schedule.
- 2.8.3. Upon Company request, the Customer must verify the name(s) of Authorized Users allowed to request and use the Customer's Service.
- 2.8.4. Customer will return to Company within five (5) days of termination of Service all Company-provided equipment. All returned equipment must be in the same condition as when delivered to the Customer by Company. Upon demand, Customer will reimburse Company for any costs incurred by Company due to Customer's failure to comply with this Section.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.8. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES, Continued

- 2.8.5. Customer is responsible for the payment of any bills for Services and for the resolution of any disputes or discrepancies with Company. Company has no responsibility with respect to billings, charges or disputes related to services used by Customer which are not included in Services herein including, without limitation, any local, regional and long distance services not provided by Company.
- 2.8.6. The Customer is responsible for establishing identity as often as is necessary during the course of the call or when seeking credits from Company.
- 2.8.7. The Customer must make arrangements or obtain permission for safe, reasonable and continuous access and right-of-way for Company employees or agents of Company to enter the Premises of the Customer or any Authorized User of the Customer at any reasonable hour for the purpose of performing Company's obligations under this Service Schedule.
- 2.8.8. The Customer is responsible for the payment of (a) Service charges as set forth herein and (b) charges for visits by Company's agents or employees to the Premises of the Customer or Authorized User when the Service difficulty or trouble report results from the use of Services and equipment by the Customer or Authorized User.
- 2.8.9. Customer will, at Customer's expense, provide reasonable space, power, and level of heating and air conditioning, and otherwise maintain the proper environment to operate Company's Service at Customer's or Authorized User's premises.
- 2.8.10. The Customer may not, without prior written consent of Company, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, assign, transfer, or in any other manner dispose of, any of its rights, privileges, or obligations under this Service Schedule, and any attempt to make such an assignment, transfer, disposition without consent will be null and void.
- 2.8.11. A Customer or Authorized User may not represent in any way that the relationship between Customer or Authorized User and Company is anything other than one of customer and supplier, respectively. Nothing in this Service Schedule gives Customer or Authorized Users any authority to bind or otherwise incur liability on behalf of Company. Nothing in this Service Schedule constitutes an endorsement by Company of any activity, service or product of Customer or Authorized Users.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.8 CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES, Continued

2.8.12 The Customer is responsible for any damages, including usage charges that the Customer may incur as a result of the unauthorized use of its communications equipment. The unauthorized use of the Customer's communications equipment includes, but is not limited to, the placement of calls from the Customer's Premises and the placement of calls through Customer-controlled or Customer-provisioned equipment that are transmitted or carried over Company's network without the authorization of the Customer.

#### 2.9. PAYMENTS AND BILLING

- 2.9.1. Service is provided and recurring Service Charges billed on a monthly (30 day) basis. The billing date is dependent on the billing cycle assigned to the Customer.
- 2.9.2. Non-recurring charges and charges based on actual usage, are billed monthly in arrears, except as provided in Section 2.9.3.
- 2.9.3. Usage charges may be billed without being detailed as to the duration, time of day, or destination of individual calls. If a Customer accumulates, within any consecutive five (5) day period, usage charges exceeding twice the average monthly usage charges for the previous two (2) monthly billing periods, and the Customer's credit record indicates that satisfactory payment may not be made on this amount, Company may issue a special usage bill. The special bill shall be due ten (10) days from the mailing date of the bill, seven (7) days if delivered.
- 2.9.4. Billing is payable upon receipt and past due thirty (30) days after issuance and posting of invoice. Bills not paid within thirty-one (31) days after the date of posting are subject to a 1.5 percent late payment charge for the unpaid balance.
- 2.9.5. A Customer will not be liable for any late payment charge applicable to a disputed portion of that Customer's bill, so long as the Customer pays the undisputed portion of the bill and enters into bona fide negotiations to resolve the dispute on a timely basis, pursuant to Section 2.9.10.
- 2.9.6. Checks presented in payment for Services and subsequently returned to Company by the Customer's financial institution for "Non-Sufficient Funds" or other reasons will incur a nonrecurring charge of \$25.00 per check.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.9. PAYMENTS AND BILLING, Continued

- 2.9.7. A Customer will be placed on a "cash only" basis upon receipt of two (2) returned checks within a twelve (12) month period of time. "Cash only" is herein defined as cashier's checks, U.S. currency, or money orders.
- 2.9.8. Receipt of a subsequently dishonored negotiable instrument in response to a notice of discontinuance will not constitute payment of a Customer's account and Company will not be required to issue additional notice prior to discontinuance. However, three (3) banking days must be allowed for redemption of such instrument.
- 2.9.9. Billing disputes should be addressed to Company's Customer service organization via a toll-free telephone number (866) 847-5500. Customer service representatives are available from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. Eastern Time. Messages may be left for Customer services from 6:01 p.m. to 8:59 a.m. Eastern Time, which will be answered on the next business day, unless in the event of an emergency which threatens Customer service.
- 2.9.10. In case of a billing dispute between Customer and Company as to the correct amount of a bill, which cannot be adjusted with mutual satisfaction, Customer may enter the following arrangement:
  - A. First, Customer requests, and Company will comply with the request, an investigation and review of the disputed amount.
  - B. The Customer pays the undisputed portion of the bill by the Due By Date shown on the bill or the Service will be subject to disconnection if Company has notified Customer by written notice of such delinquency and impending termination.
  - C. If there is still disagreement after the investigation and review by a manager of Company, Customer may appeal to Commission for its investigation and decision.
  - D. Company will not disconnect Customer's Service for nonpayment as long as Customer complies with this arrangement.
  - E. Company will respond to the Commission's requests for information within ten (10) business days.
  - F. The Commission will review the claim regarding the disputed amount, communicate the results of its review to Customer, and require disbursement according to those results.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.9. PAYMENTS AND BILLING, Continued

## 2.9.10. Disputed Bills, continued

- G. After the investigation and review are completed by Company as noted in subsection A, above, if Customer elects not to deposit the amount in dispute with Commission, such amount becomes due and payable at once. In order to avoid disconnection of Service, such amount must be paid within seven (7) calendar days after the date Company notifies Customer that the investigation and review are completed and that such payment must be made or Service will be interrupted. However, the Service will not be disconnected prior to the Due By Date shown on the bill.
- H. The address and telephone number of the Commission are:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Consumer Affairs
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Gerald Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Telephone number: 904.413.6100

Toll free number:

800.342.3552

#### **2.10. TAXES**

- 2.10.1. Customer must pay, without limitation, all sales, use, gross receipts, excise, access, bypass, and other local, state and federal taxes, charges, fees, and surcharges, however designated, imposed on or based upon the provision, sale or use of the Services (excluding taxes on Company's net income). Such taxes may be separately stated on the applicable invoice.
- 2.10.2. In addition to any state and local taxes that might apply to the listed rates, the following taxes and surcharges will be imposed:

A Pay Phone Surcharge, per call

\$ 0.50

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### 2.11. ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE

- 2.11.1. For the purpose of applying this provision, the word "interruption" means the inability to access Service due to equipment malfunction or human errors. "Interruption" does not include, and no allowance will be given for, Service difficulties such as slow access, circuits busy or other network and/or switching capacity shortages.
- 2.11.2. Credit allowances will be given in accordance to this Section 2.11. for interruptions of Service which are not due to Company's testing or adjusting, to the negligence of the Customer, or to the failure of channels, equipment and/or communications equipment provided by the Customer or another Carrier, and are subject to the general limitation of liability provisions set forth in Section 2.15. herein. Customer must notify Company of any interruptions of Service. Before giving such notice, the Customer must ascertain that the trouble is not caused by any action or omission of the Customer, and not otherwise within the Customer's control.
- 2.11.3. For purposes of computing a credit under Section 2.11. every month is considered to have 720 hours. No credit will be allowed for an interruption of a continuous duration of less than two hours. Company will credit the Customer for an interruption of two (2) hours or more at the rate of 1/720th of the monthly charge for the Service affected for each hour or major fraction thereof that the interruption continues.

Credit formula: Credit = (A/720) X B

A - outage time in hours

B - total monthly charge for affected Service

Issued: February 22, 2010 Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### 2.12. CANCELLATION OR MODIFICATION OF SERVICE BY CUSTOMER

- 2.12.1. Customers may cancel Service by providing written notice to Company at least thirty (30) days prior to cancellation. The notice must specify the date on which Service is to be discontinued.
- 2.12.2. The Customer remains responsible for all Service charges until the day and time on which Service is actually disconnected.
- 2.12.3. If Customer cancels Service before Company completes installation of the Service and at the time of cancellation Company has incurred any expense in installing Services or preparing to install Service that it would not otherwise have incurred, a charge equal to the cost Company incurred will apply. In no case will this charge exceed the charge for the minimum period of Services ordered, including installation charges and Non-Recurring charges and all amounts others may charge Company that would have been chargeable to the Customer had Service been initiated.
- 2.12.4. If the Customer cancels Service after Company has completed installation, the charge set forth in Section 2.12.3 will apply to the extent Company has not yet recovered the costs described in Section 2.12.3. In addition, the minimum Service period obligations described in Section 2.7 will apply regardless of whether Service has been initiated and the charges due under Section 2.7 apply.
- 2.12.5. In the case of a Customer-initiated modification of Service, charges for the subsequent order are in addition to the costs incurred before the Customer changed the original order.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.13. CANCELLATION BY COMPANY

- 2.13.1. Company may immediately discontinue furnishing the Service to a Customer without incurring liability:
  - A. If there is a condition determined in Company's sole discretion to be hazardous to the Customer, to other Customers of Company, to Company's equipment, to the public or to employees or agents of Company; or
  - B. If Company deems refusal or disconnection necessary to protect itself or third parties against fraud or to otherwise protect its personnel, agents, facilities or Services; or
  - C. For non-compliance with and/or violation of any State or municipal law, ordinance or regulation pertaining to Service; or
  - D. For use of Company's Services for any purpose other than that described in the application; or
  - E. In the event of Customer use of equipment in such a manner as to adversely affect Company's equipment or the Service to others; or
  - F. In the event of tampering with the equipment furnished and owned by Company; or
  - G. In the event of unauthorized or fraudulent use of Service.
- 2.13.2. Company may discontinue Service without liability upon five (5) working days written notice to the Customer via first-class mail prior to discontinuance of Service:
  - A. For violation of this Service Schedule, except as provided in Section 2.14.1, including without limitation, non-payment of bills for Service, refusal to provide Company with either a deposit or advance payment, or failure to meet Company's credit requirements; or
  - B. For failure of the Customer to make proper application for Service including, without limitation, the provision of false information; or

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.13. CANCELLATION BY COMPANY, Continued

#### 2.13.2. Continued

C. When necessary for Company to comply with any order or request of any governmental authority having jurisdiction.

Company will provide the Customer with written notice via first class U.S. Mail stating the reason for discontinuance, and allow the Customer not less than five (5) days to remove the cause for discontinuance. In cases of non-payment of charges, deposits or, advance payments due the five (5) working days exclude Sundays and holidays. In all other cases, the five (5) days will mean calendar days including Sundays and holidays.

- 2.13.3. The discontinuance of Service(s) by Company pursuant to this section does not relieve the Customer of any obligations to pay Company for charges due and owing for Service(s) furnished up to the time of discontinuance. The remedies set forth herein are not exclusive, and Company is at all times entitled to all the rights available to it under law or equity.
- 2.13.4. Company may refuse to permit collect calling, calling card, third number billing which it determines to be fraudulent and/or may limit the use of these billing options or Services.

#### 2.14. RESTORATION OF SERVICE

- 2.14.1. The use and restoration of Service in emergencies may be in accordance with part 64, Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules and Regulations which specifies the priority system for such activities.
- 2.14.2. When a Customer's Service has been disconnected in accordance with this Service Schedule and the Service has been terminated through the completion of a Company service order, Service will be restored only upon the basis of application for new Service.
- 2.14.3. A Customer whose Service has been discontinued for failure to establish credit or for nonpayment of bills will be required to pay the unpaid balance due Company before Service is restored.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.14. RESTORATION OF SERVICE, Continued

- 2.14.4. Whenever Service has been discontinued for fraudulent or other unlawful use, Company may, before restoring Service, require the Customer to make, at its own expense, all changes in facilities or equipment necessary to eliminate such fraudulent or otherwise unlawful uses and to pay an amount reasonably estimated as the loss in revenues resulting from such fraudulent use.
- 2.14.5. Any Customer whose Service has been disconnected may be required to pay Service reconnection charges equal to the initial Service Connection Charge before Service is restored.

#### 2.15. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

- 2.15.1. Company will not be liable to the Customer or Authorized User for, and the Customer and any Authorized User, jointly and severally, will indemnify, defend and hold harmless Company from any allegation, claim, loss, damage, liability, defect, cost or expense resulting from or involving:
  - A. Libel, slander, or invasion of privacy from material, data, information or other content transmitted over Company's facilities; or
  - B. Patent or trademark infringement or other infringement of intellectual property rights including, but not limited to, copyrights, trademarks, and trade secrets, arising from (1) combining (or using in connection with) Company-provided Services and equipment with any facilities, services functions, or products provided by the Customer or Authorized User or (2) use of Services, functions, or products which Company furnished in a manner Company did not contemplate and over which Company exercises no control. In the event that any such infringing use is enjoined, the Customer or Authorized User at its expense, will obtain immediately a dismissal or stay of such injunction, obtain a license or other agreement so as to extinguish the claim in infringement, terminate the claimed infringing use, or modify such combination so as to avoid any such infringement; or
  - A breach in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over Company's facilities; or

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.15. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, Continued

#### 2.15.1. Continued

- D. Acts, mistakes, omission, interruptions delays, errors or defects in transmission over Company's facilities or equipment; or
- E. Injuries to persons or property from voltages or currents transmitted over Company-provided facilities caused by Customer-provided equipment or Premises wire; or
- F. The disconnection of Service for failure to pay the charges billed to Customer, including but not limited to, any direct, indirect, incidental, special consequential, exemplary or punitive damages, so long as such disconnection of Service complied with the applicable rules and regulations; or
- G. Violations of the obligations of the Customer under this Service Schedule; or
- H. Defacement of or damage to Customer Premises, facilities or equipment resulting from the furnishing of Service or equipment on such Premises or the installation, maintenance, repair or removal thereof, unless such defacement or damage is caused by willful misconduct of Company's agents or employees; or
- I. The interruption of a call to any party or any other person in conjunction with use of the Busy Line Verification and Interrupt Service as set forth in this Service Schedule; or
- J. Any loss, destruction or damage to property of the Customer, the Customer's agent, distributors, or any third party, or the death of or injury to persons, including, but not limited to, employees or invitees of either Company or the Customer, to the extent caused by or resulting from the negligent or intentional act or omission of Company, Customer, Authorized User or their employees, agents representatives or invitees; or

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.15. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, Continued

#### 2.15.1. Continued

- K. Any delay or failure of performance or equipment due to a Force Majeure condition or any unlawful acts of Company's agents and employees if committed beyond the scope of their agency or employment.
- L. Misrepresentation of, or the failure to disclose, the lawful rates and charges published in the Service Schedule, so long as Company has complied with any applicable rules and regulation related thereto; or
- M. Fees Company delivered to a jurisdiction in question and not returned to Company as provided in the Taxes Section of this Service Schedule; or
- N. Any act, mistake, omission, fraudulent act of a third party, interruption, delay, error, or defect caused by or contributed to by:
  - 1. Another company or Carrier, or its agents or employees, when the facilities or equipment of the other company of Carrier are used for or with the Service Company offers. This includes the provision of a signaling system or other database by another company; or
  - 2. The Customer, or any third party acting as its agent, in connection with Company-provided or Customer-provided facilities or equipment, including, but not limited, the Customer's failure to take all necessary steps to obtain, install and maintain all necessary equipment, materials and supplies for interconnecting the terminal equipment or communications system of the Customer to Company's network; or
  - 3. A third party.
- O. Any failures, errors, malfunctions or omissions of Caller ID Blocking whether or not arising from or relating to any ordinary negligence or other conduct by Company; or
- P. Any unauthorized use of the Service provided to Customer.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.15. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, Continued

- 2.15.2. The liability of Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of, or failing to furnish, its Services, including but not limited to mistakes, omission, disconnections, interruptions, delays, acts of a third party, errors, defects, or representations, whether caused by acts or omissions is limited to the extension of allowances for interruption as set forth in this Service Schedule. Such allowances for interruptions are the sole remedy of the Customer and the sole liability of Company. Company will not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages to Customer as a result of any Company Service, equipment or facilities, or a the acts or omissions, acts of a third party, or the acts or omissions or negligence of Company, its employees or agents.
- 2.15.3. The liability of Company's suppliers and vendors for damages arising out of the furnishing of, or failing to furnish, their services, including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors, defects, or representations, whether caused by acts or omissions of such suppliers and vendors shall be limited to the extension of allowances for interruptions as set for in this Service Schedule. The extension of such allowances for interruptions will be the sole remedy of the Customer and the sole liability of Company's supplier and vendors. Company's suppliers and vendors will not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages to Customer, as a result of any service, equipment or facilities, or the act of omissions, or negligence of Company's suppliers and vendors, its employees or agents.
- 2.15.4. The entire liability of Company for any claim, loss, damage or expense from any cause whatsoever will in no event exceed sums actually paid to Company by the Customer for the specific Services giving rise to the claim, and no action or proceeding against Company may be commenced more than one (1) year after the Service is rendered.
- 2.15.5. THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" AND "AS AVAILABLE" BASIS. COMPANY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, ACCURACY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT SERVICE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED, TIMELY, SECURE OR ERROR FREE OR MEET ANY PARTICULAR PERFORMANCE LEVEL; NOR DOES COMPANY MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED THROUGH THE SERVICES OR THAT ANY DEFECT IN THE SERVICE WILL BE CORRECTED.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.15. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, Continued

2.15.6. The liability of Company for errors in billing that result in overpayment by the Customer will be limited to a credit equal to the dollar amount erroneously billed or, in the even that payment has been made and Service has been discontinued, to a refund of the amount erroneously billed.

## 2.15.7. With respect to Emergency Number 911 Service:

- A. This Service is offered solely as an aid in handling assistance calls in connection with fire, police and other emergencies. Company is not responsible for any losses, claims, demands, suits or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer, or by any other party or person, for any personal injury to or death of any person or persons, or for any loss, damage or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused by: (1) mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or other defects in the provision of this Service; or (2) installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location or use of any equipment and facilities furnishing this Service.
- B. Neither is Company responsible for any infringement or invasion of the right of privacy of any person or persons, caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, occasion or use of Emergency 911 Service features and the equipment associated therewith, or by any Services furnished by Company, including, but not limited to, the identification of the telephone number, address or name associated with the telephone used by the party or parties accessing Emergency 911 Service, and which arises out of the negligence or other wrongful act of Company, the Customer, its users, agencies or municipalities, or the employees or agents of any one of them.

## 2.15.8. With respect to Directory Listing Service:

A. In the absence of gross negligence or willful misconduct, Company has no liability for damages arising from errors, mistakes in or omissions of directory listings, or errors, mistakes or omissions of listings obtainable from the directory assistance operator, including errors in the reporting thereof.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.15. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, Continued

- 2.15.8. With respect to Directory Listing Service:, Continued
  - B. Company's liability arising from errors or omissions in directory listings will be limited to the amount of actual impairment to the Customer's Service and in no event will exceed one-half (1/2) the amount of the fixed monthly charges applicable to Service affected during the period covered by the directory in which the error or omission occurs.
  - C. As part of providing any private listing or semi-private listing Services, Company will not be liable for failure or refusal to complete any call to such telephone when the call is not placed by dialing a number which includes the number of the party called. Company will try to prevent the disclosure of unpublished listings, but will not be liable in any manner should such a number be divulged.
  - D. When a Customer with a non-published telephone number places a call to the Emergency 911 Service, Company will release the name and address of the calling party, where such information can be determined, to the appropriate local governmental authority responsible for the Emergency 911 Service. By subscribing to Service under this Service Schedule, the Customer agrees to the release of such information under the above provision.
- 2.15.9. Company will not be liable for any refusals or failures to provide, or delays in commencing, Service to any Customer pursuant to Section 2.6.1 or for any failure to provide or maintain Service at any particular performance level.
- 2.15.10. Company makes no warranty or representation of any kind whatsoever with respect to installations it provides for use in an explosive atmosphere. The Customer indemnifies and holds Company harmless from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by any entity or person(s), and for any loss, damage, or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location, or use of any installation so provided. Company reserves the right to require each Customer to sign an agreement acknowledging acceptance of the provisions of this Section as a condition precedent to such installations.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### **2.16. NOTICES**

Any notice Company may give to a Customer will be deemed properly given when delivered, if delivered in person, or when deposited with the U.S. Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed to the Customer's billing address. Any notice the Customer may give Company will be deemed properly given when delivered, if delivered in person, or when deposited with the U.S. Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed to Company at the address provided in the most recently revised Service Schedule pages.

# 2.17. CUSTOMER PROVIDED EQUIPMENT AND INTERCONNECTION

- 2.17.1. Customer-provided equipment on the Premises of Customer or Authorized User, the operating personnel there, and the electric power consumed by such equipment must be provided by and maintained at the expense of the Customer or Authorized User. Conformance of Customer-provided equipment with Part 68 of the FCC Rules is the responsibility of Customer.
- 2.17.2. Customer or Authorized User must ensure that Customer-provided equipment connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed on Company-provided equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or maintenance of such equipment and wiring must be such as not to cause damage to Company-provided equipment and wiring or injury to Company's employees or to other persons. Any additional protective equipment required to prevent such damage or injury may be provided by Company at Customer's expense.
- 2.17.3. Company will not be responsible for the installation, operation or maintenance of any Customer-provided communications equipment. Where Customer-provided equipment is connected to the facilities and equipment furnished under this Service Schedule, the responsibility of Company will be limited to the furnishing of Service, facilities and equipment offered pursuant to this Service Schedule. Beyond this responsibility, Company will not be responsible for:
  - A. the transmission of signals by Customer-provided equipment or for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission; or
  - B. the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment; or
  - C. network control signaling when performed by Customer-provided network control signaling equipment.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### 2.17. CUSTOMER PROVIDED EQUIPMENT AND INTERCONNECTION, Continued

- 2.17.4. The Customer must secure all licenses, permits, rights-of-way and other arrangements necessary for interconnection with Company. In addition, the Customer must ensure that its equipment and/or system or that of its Authorized User or agent(s) is properly interfaced with Company's Service and the signals emitted into Company's network are of the proper mode, band-width, power, data speed and signal level for the intended use of the Customer. If the Customer or its Authorized User or agent(s) fails to properly maintain and operate its equipment and/or system, Company may, upon written request, require the use of protective equipment at the Customer's expense.
- Interconnection between the facilities or services of other carriers is governed by the 2.17.5. applicable terms and conditions of the other carriers' Service Schedules.
- 2.17.6. Service furnished by Company may be interconnected with services or facilities of other authorized carriers and with private systems, subject to the technical limitations established by Company. Any special interface of equipment or facilities necessary to achieve compatibility between the facilities of Company and other participating carriers must be provided at the Customer's expense.

#### 2.18. PROVISION AND OWNERSHIP OF TELEPHONE NUMBERS

- The Customer has no property right in any telephone number or any right to continuance of Service through any particular serving office. Company may change a telephone number or a serving office designation, or both, of a Customer if required for engineering or technical reasons or whenever Company deems it desirable in the conduct of its business to do so.
- 2.18.2. Telephone numbers will not be changed as a penalty or to enforce payment for directory advertising charges.

Issued: February 22, 2010 Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### 2.19. TOLL DIALING PARITY PLAN

#### 2.19.1. Introduction

In accordance with the August 8, 1996 Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Second Report and Order, Company submits its implementation plan for intraLATA presubscription.

#### 2.19.2. Policies

- A. Company will in no way restrict, or interfere with, subscribers' ability to access competitive providers of intraLATA or interLATA toll services.
- B. All eligible Company end user telephone line numbers will be presubscribed as dictated by the end user assigned to the line.

#### 2.19.3. Carrier Information

- A. Interexchange carriers will have the option of offering intraLATA service only or intraLATA and interLATA service.
- B. Interexchange carriers will have the option of participating in all market areas or in a specific market area.
- C. Interexchange carriers will be required to return a completed Non-Disclosure Agreement and Participation Agreement(s).
- D. Company will not participate in billing disputes for intraLATA service between interexchange carriers and their customers.
- E. Company representatives will not initiate or accept three-way calls from interexchange carriers to discuss presubscription.
- F. Carriers wishing to participate will be requested to submit Access Service Requests/Translation Questionnaires to the Access Tandem owner and to Company.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.19. TOLL DIALING PARITY PLAN, Continued

#### 2.19.3. Carrier Information, Continued

G. Company will maintain a current list of participating intraLATA toll service providers, including carrier telephone numbers, and will provide this list to customers upon request. All listed intraLATA toll service providers must have an approved toll Service Schedule on file with the Commission.

#### 2.19.4. Call Eligibility Dialing Plan

- A. A customer of Company will have calls routed according to the extent Company deploys and offers two-PIC technology in its switches and offers intraLATA toll dialing parity via the two-PIC method.
- B. Certain types of calls may continue to be carried by the LEC for completion, rather than be routed automatically to the toll carrier selected by the customer.

#### 2.19.5. Network Information

- A. Interexchange carriers will be subject to such network specifications as may be imposed by Company.
- B. All originating intraLATA calls will initially be routed via the Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) Access Tandem(s).

#### 2.19.6. Customer Contact Information

A. To the extent that there are participating Carriers, new Customers will be educated and informed of their ability to select interLATA and intraLATA toll providers at the time they request service from a Company representative. Company will educate its customers by explaining the differences between local, intra- and interLATA toll calls and by clearly notifying the Customer that he or she may select a different, or the same, Carrier for each call category.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 2.19. TOLL DIALING PARITY PLAN, Continued

#### 2.19.6. Customer Contact Information, Continued

- B. Company's Customer contact representatives will process Customer initiated PIC selections to Company or to a participating intraLATA Carrier. Participating Carriers will have the option of allowing Company's representative to process PIC requests on their behalf.
- C. For new Customers, Company will accept as a bona fide PIC a selection of "NO PIC" as a choice. Company will ensure that "NO PIC" Customers will have access code dialing capability to reach participating intraLATA Carriers. NO PIC Customers will be informed of their ability to complete intraLATA toll calls via access codes. Company will ensure that NO PIC Customer intraLATA toll traffic is not automatically routed to the incumbent local exchange carrier.
- D. Company Customer contact representatives will not comment on a Customer's choice of its intraLATA PIC when the Customer contacts Company to change the PIC. Company Customer contact representatives will respond to customer inquiries about intraLATA Carriers in a competitively neutral fashion.
- E. If the intraLATA toll Carrier selected by the customer permits Company to process orders on its behalf, Company will accept the PIC change request.
- F. Company representatives will not discuss alternative Carrier rates or services.

#### 2.19.7. Presubscription Information

- A. Company may not impose a PIC change charge on its customers.
- B. New line Customers, including Customers adding lines, will have the opportunity to select a participating Carrier, or they will be assigned a NO PIC designation. Customers assigned a NO PIC designation as set forth in this paragraph will be required to dial an access code to reach an intraLATA carrier's network.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### 2.19. TOLL DIALING PARITY PLAN, Continued

#### 2.19.7. Presubscription Information, Continued

- C. If a Company Customer denies requesting a change in intraLATA toll providers as submitted by an intraLATA Carrier, and the intraLATA carrier is unable to produce evidence that the PIC change was properly executed pursuant to Commission and FCC PIC change rules, the intraLATA carrier will be assessed a \$75.00 charge for the unauthorized PIC change and the PIC will be changed as per the Customer's request, in addition to any charges assessed by Company or the underlying Carrier or other penalties authorized by law.
- D. Interexchange carriers may submit PIC changes to Company via a fax/paper interface.
- E. Company will process intraLATA PIC selections in the same manner and under the same intervals of time as interLATA PIC changes.
- F. Carriers will be required to submit PIC changes using the Customer Account Record Exchange (CARE) format via paper medium. Company will provide carriers with PIC order confirmation and reject information using the CARE format. Specific details regarding CARE will be provided to participating carriers.
- G. For Customers who change their local service provider from the incumbent LEC to Company and retain their incumbent LEC telephone number(s), Company, as part of the CARE PIC process, will provide the selected intraLATA carrier with both the retained (incumbent LEC) telephone number and Company telephone number.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### **SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE**

#### 3.1. SERVICE AREAS

3.1.1. Unless otherwise specified in this Service Schedule, local exchange boundaries and rate centers are the same as those served by AT&T Florida (formerly BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.), Verizon Florida, Inc., CenturyLink Communications, and AllTel/Windstream Communications.

(T) (T)

- 3.1.2. Unless otherwise specified in this Service Schedule, Company's interexchange Service area is statewide.
- 3.1.3. Company's description of service area in no way compels Company to provide any Service in an area where facilities or other extenuating factors limit Company's ability to provide Service.

#### 3.2. TIMING OF CALLS

- 3.2.1. The Customer's usage charge is based on the actual usage of Company's service. Usage begins when the receiver of the called number is and terminated when either party hangs up.
- 3.2.2 There is no billing for incomplete calls.

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

#### SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

#### 3.3. GRANITE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

- 3.3.1. Local Exchange Service provides a Customer with a voice-grade communications channel and unique telephone number address which enables the Customer to:
  - place or receive calls to any calling station in the local calling area as defined in this Service Schedule;
  - access enhanced 911 Emergency Service;
  - access the interexchange carrier selected by the Customer for interLATA, intraLATA, interstate or international calling;
  - access Operator Services;
  - access Directory Assistance for the local calling area;
  - place or receive calls to 800/888 telephone numbers;
  - access Telecommunication Relay Service.

Basic telephone exchange service is provided on a flat rate, message and measured basis, and provides for calling within the local calling area on a flat rate, per message or per minute basis as specified in Section 4.1.1. Basic exchange service consists of the appropriate dial tone line rate and local usage charges. Accumulation of local usage time is accounted for on a per second basis. At the end of the Customer's billing period, the sum of accumulated seconds is rounded up to the next higher minute.

3.3.2. **Directory Assistance Service** is provided as an ancillary service exclusively to the Company's Customers. Directory assistance is accessible by dialing "1", the area code of the desired number and "555-1212".

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### 3.3. GRANITE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE, Continued

- 3.3.3. **Operator Assistance Service** provides the Customer the ability to obtain the assistance of a local operator to complete local exchange telephone calls in the following manner. These services are not applicable within confinement facilities for use with inmate calling services.
  - A. <u>Third Number Billing</u> provides the Customer with the capability to charge a local call to a third number which is different from the called or calling party. The party answering at the third number has the option to refuse acceptance of the charges in advance or when queried by the operator.
  - B. <u>Collect Calls</u> provide the Customer with the capability to charge a call to the called party. On the operator announcement of a collect call, the called party has the option to refuse acceptance of charges in advance or when queried by the operator.
  - C. <u>Person to Person</u> provides the Customer with the capability to place calls completed with the assistance of an operator to a particular station and person specified by the caller. The call may be billed to the called party.
  - D. <u>Station to Station</u> provides the Customer with the capability to place calls completed with the assistance of an operator to a particular station. The call may be billed to the called party.
  - E. <u>General Assistance</u> provides the Customer with the option to request general information from the operator, such as dialing instructions, county or city codes, area code information and Customer Service toll free telephone numbers, but does not request the operator to complete the call.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### 3.3. GRANITE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE, Continued

#### 3.3.4. Custom Calling Features

- A. <u>Anonymous Call Rejection</u> allows the Customer to have anonymous calls rejected.
- B. <u>Busy Redial</u> automatically stores and redials the last number the Customer dialed. If the Customer reaches a busy number, Busy Redial will monitor the number called and ring the Customer back when the number is available.
- C. <u>Call Blocking</u> allows the Customer to have incoming and/or outgoing calls blocked in a variety of manners.
- D. <u>Call Forwarding</u> allows the Customer to have calls rerouted to another telephone number.
- E. Call Pick Up allows the Customer to answer someone else's telephone call.
- F. <u>Call Return</u> automatically returns the most recent incoming call to the Customer, whether it was answered or not.
- G. <u>Call Trace</u> allows a Customer to initiate a trace of the last incoming call by dialing a code immediately after the call has ended.
- H. <u>Call Waiting</u> notifies the Customer of another incoming call on the same line that is being used.
- Call Waiting ID notifies the Customer of the identity of the caller on the same line that is being used.
- J. <u>Caller ID</u> identifies the telephone number, date and time of an incoming call on a Customer's display unit.
- K. <u>Distinctive Ringing</u> allows the Customer to program the phone so that distinctive ring tones are associated with specified incoming numbers.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 3.3. GRANITE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE, Continued

#### 3.3.4. Custom Calling Features, Continued

- L. Repeat Dialing allows the Customer to program the phone to automatically redial a number until it is answered.
- M. <u>Three-Way Calling</u> allows a conversation between three parties. This is a teleconference feature without the need of equipment or additional lines.
- N. Speed Calling allows the Customer to pre-program a specified number of phone numbers so that a specified number may be called by pressing one or two digits.

Issued: February 22, 2010 Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

#### **ENHANCED 911 EMERGENCY SERVICES (E911)** 3.4.

E911 Service allows Customers to reach appropriate emergency services including police, fire and hospital. E911 has the ability to selectively route and emergency call to the primary E911 provider so that it reached the correct emergency service located closest to the caller. In addition, the Customer's address and telephone information will be provided to the primary E911 provider for display at the Public Service Answering Point (PSAP).

#### PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS 3.5.

The Company may, from time to time, make promotional offerings of its services which may include waiving or reducing the applicable charges for the promoted service. The promotional offerings may be limited as to the duration, the date and times of the offerings and the locations where the offerings are made.

#### **CUSTOMER SPECIFIC PRICING (CSP):** 3.6.

When the Company furnishes a facility or Service for which a rate or charge is not specified in the Company's Service Schedule, or when the Company offers rates or charges which may vary from Service Schedule arrangements, rates and charges will be determined through Customer Specific Pricing (CSP). CSP arrangements are made in response to the specific, individual requirements of the Customer and/or a competitive bidding process, and may differ from the Company's standard Service Schedule offerings in that they contain a custom service arrangement and/or term and/or volume commitments.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

(I)

(I)

#### SECTION 4 - LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES

#### 4.1. AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES

## 4.1.1. Business Local Exchange Service

## A. Non-Recurring Charges

Service Order Charge	\$19.00	
Record Change Charge	\$19.00	
New Install	\$75.00	(I)
Restoral of Service	\$46.00	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
PIC & LPIC Change	\$10.00	
PIC or LPIC	\$5.00	

# B. Recurring Charges (Monthly Unless Otherwise Specified)

Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 1)	\$68.00
Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 2)	\$68.00
Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 3)	\$68.00
Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 4)	\$68.00
Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 5)	\$68.00
Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 6)	\$68.00
Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 7)	\$68.00
Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 8)	\$68.00
Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 9)	\$68.00
Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 10)	\$68.00
Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 11)	\$68.00
Flat Business Line – Single (Rate Group 12)	\$68.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 1)	\$67.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 2)	\$67.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 3)	\$67.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 4)	\$67.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 5)	\$67.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 6)	\$67.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 7)	\$67.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 8)	\$67.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 9)	\$67.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 10)	\$67.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 11)	\$67.00
Business Line with Touch Tone (Rate Group 12)	\$67.00

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

## 4.1. AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.1.1. Business Local Exchange Service, Continued

## B. Recurring Charges (Monthly Unless Otherwise Specified), Continued

Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 1)	\$33.67
Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 2)	\$35.36
Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 3)	\$37.23
Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 4)	\$38.93
Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 5)	\$40.55
Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 6)	\$42.33
Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 7)	\$43.79
Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 8)	\$45.23
Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 9)	\$46.59
Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 10)	\$47.60
Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 11)	\$48.63
Community Calling Plan (Rate Group 12)	\$49.47
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 1)	\$68.00 (I)
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 2)	\$68.00
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 3)	\$68.00
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 4)	\$68.00
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 5)	\$68.00
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 6)	\$68.00
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 7)	\$68.00
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 8)	\$68.00
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 9)	\$68.00
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 10)	\$68.00
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 11)	\$68.00
Flat Business Multi Line (Rate Group 12)	\$68.00 (I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

## 4.1. AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.1.1. Business Local Exchange Service, Continued

# B. Recurring Charges (Monthly Unless Otherwise Specified), Continued

Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 1)	\$49.00	(I)
Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 2)	\$49.00	Ţ
Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 3)	\$49.00	
Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 4)	\$49.00	
Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 5)	\$49.00	
Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 6)	\$49.00	
Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 7)	\$49.00	
Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 8)	\$49.00	
Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 9)	\$49.00	
Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 10)	\$49.00	
Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 11)	\$49.00	
Message Rate Business Line (Rate Group 12)	\$49.00	(I)

#### C. Calling Plans

Courtesy Complete (Obsolete) \$10.00

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

## 4.1. AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.1.2. Directory Services

#### A. Directory Listings

A.	Directory Listings	Monthly	
	Client Business Listing	\$1.20	
	Additional Listing	\$2.10	
	Foreign Additional Listing	\$2.10	
	Foreign Additional Cross Reference Listing	\$2.10	
	Foreign Additional Listing - Special Text	\$2.10	
	Emergency Service Listing	\$0.00	
	Alternate Listing	\$2.10	
	Cross Reference Listing	\$2.10	
	Non-Listed Service	\$0.00	
	Non-Listed Listing	\$3.50	(I)
	Non-Published Listing	\$5.50	(I)
	Directory Listing Special Instructional Text	\$1.20	
B.	Directory Assistance		
	Directory Assistance – Local	\$1.99	(I)
	Directory Assistance – Regional	\$1.99	(I)
	Directory Assistance – Call Completion	\$0.50 plus usage	
	Directory Assistance – Operator Assisted	\$0.50 plus usage	
	Directory Assistance – Operator Assisted	50.50 plus usage	

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.1. AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

# 4.1.3. Optional Features

Block Busy Connect	\$0.00	
Call Return Blocking	\$0.00	
Repeat Dial Blocking	\$0.00	
Call Forwarding Busy Line Multipath	\$5.00	
Call Forwarding Do not Answer Multipath	\$5.00	
Call Forwarding Variable Multipath	\$7.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - Per Line Option 1	\$95.00	(I)
Cornerstone Package Plan - 2-Line Plan Option 1	\$179.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 3-Line Plan Option 1	\$269.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 4-Line Plan Option 1	\$344.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 5-Line Plan Option 1	\$419.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 6-Line Plan Option 1	\$497.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 7-Line Plan Option 1	\$574.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 8-Line Plan Option 1	\$650.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 9-Line Plan Option 1	\$728.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - Per Line Option 2	\$62.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 2 Line Plan Option 2	\$113.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 3-Line Plan Option 2	\$168.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 4-Line Plan Option 2	\$209.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 5-Line Plan Option 2	\$246.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 6-Line Plan Option 2	\$284.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 7-Line Plan Option 2	\$323.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 8-Line Plan Option 2	\$361.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 9-Line Plan Option 2	\$400.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 2 Line Plan Flat Rate Option	\$107.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 3-Line Plan Flat Rate Option	\$162.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 4-Line Plan Flat Rate Option	\$203.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 5-Line Plan Flat Rate Option	\$250.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 6-Line Plan Flat Rate Option	\$279.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 7-Line Plan Flat Rate Option	\$317.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 8-Line Plan Flat Rate Option	\$356.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan - 9-Line Plan Flat Rate Option	\$394.00	(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.1. AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.1.3. Optional Features, Continued

	<b>Monthly</b>	
Cornerstone Package Plan - Per Line Flat Rate Option	\$57.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan for Business 2 Line Package	\$107.00	
Cornerstone Package Plan for Business 3 Line Package	\$148.00	(I)
Cornerstone Package Plan for Business Messaging	\$0.00	(I)
Cornerstone Package Plan for Business Maintenance	\$8.00	
Custom Toll Restriction	\$6.95	
Restrict Operator Assist Intl Calling	\$6.95	
Custom Code Restrictions	\$6.95	
Custom Toll Restriction - Option 1	\$6.95	
900 Blocking - Access	\$0.00	
International Call Restriction	\$0.00	(T)
Custom Toll Restriction with Intl Call Blocking	\$6.95	
C.O. Termination	\$0.00	
Distinctive Ring (RingMaster I (R) Service)	\$10.00	
Call Pick Up	\$1.00	
Call Forwarding (per trunk)	\$9.05	(R)
Call Forwarding Do not Answer	\$5.00	
Call Forwarding Variable	\$5.50	(I)
User Transfer/Conferencing and Call Pickup	\$7.50	
User Transfer/Conferencing and Call Hold	\$8.00	
User Transfer/Conferencing, Call Pickup, & Call Hold	\$9.00	
User Transfer and Conferencing	\$7.00	
Three Way Calling	\$7.95	
Three-Way Calling with Transfer	\$7.95	
Speed Calling (30 Code)	\$7.00	
Speed Calling (30 Code) per trunk	\$7.00	
Speed Calling (30 Code) per outward WATS	\$7.00	
Speed Calling - 8 code/per line	\$6.95	
Speed Calling - 8 code/per trunk	\$6.95	

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.1. AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.1.3. Optional Features, Continued

•	<b>Monthly</b>	
Call Forwarding Variable	\$9.05	(I)
Call Waiting	\$7.95	
Extension Station - off premises	\$0.00	
Call Forwarding Busy Line	\$5.00	
Call Forwarding Do not Answer	\$5.00	
		(D)
Call Forwarding Do Not Answer Ring Control	\$5.00	
Remote Access - Call Forwarding Variable	\$7.95	
Customer Control - CF Do not Answer	\$8.00	
Customer Control - CF Busy Line	\$8.00	
Deny Call Trace	\$0.00	
Anonymous Call Rejection w/ Caller ID	\$4.00	
Hunting (Rate Group 1)	\$7.40	(R)
Hunting (Rate Group 2)	\$7.73	
Hunting (Rate Group 3)	\$8.08	
Hunting (Rate Group 4)	\$8.41	
Hunting (Rate Group 5)	\$8.71	
Hunting (Rate Group 6)	\$9.05	
Hunting (Rate Group 7)	\$9.33	
Hunting (Rate Group 8)	\$9.60	
Hunting (Rate Group 9)	\$9.86	(R)
Hunting (Rate Group 10)	\$10.00	
Hunting (Rate Group 11)	\$10.00	
Hunting (Rate Group 12)	\$10.00	
Bidirectional Hunting Per Line	\$10.00	(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

## 4.1. AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.1.3. Optional Features, Continued

Optional Teatures, Continued		Montl	<u>1ly</u>	
Enhanced Caller ID w/ Call Management		\$17.0	0	
Preferred Call Forwarding		\$6.00		
Calling Number Delivery Blocking		\$0.00		
Caller ID - Basic		\$11.0	0	
Call Selector (*61)		\$6.50		
Repeat Dialing (*66)		\$7.00		
Call Return (*69)		\$8.00		
Call Trace (*57)		\$6.50		
Call Block (*60)		\$7.00		
Enhanced Caller ID w/ ACR		\$17.0	0	
Caller ID-Deluxe (w/ ACR)		\$15.0	0	(I)
Caller ID-Deluxe (w/o ACR)		\$14.5	0	(I)
Caller ID - Name & Number Delivery		\$12.5	0	
Optional Extended Two Way Local Calling Line		\$19.9	1	
Central Office Battery Reversal		\$13.2	5	
Prohibit 101XXXX Dialing		\$1.95		
Signaling Arrangement - Type B		\$28.5	0	(I)
Signaling Arrangements - Type C		\$5.70		(I)
Surrogate Client Number		\$3.00		
Selective Class of Call Screening		\$1.50		
Selective Class of Call Screening plus Expanded Service	vice Area	\$1.50		
Exchange Line Data Service		\$5.00		
Touch Tone Business		\$0.00		
Remote Call Forwarding Additional Path		\$22.6	5	(I)
Remote Call Forwarding Line		\$22.6	5	(I)
	Per use	Monthly	<u>Cap</u>	
Automatic Callback	\$2.00	N/A	N/A	
Call Trace	\$3.50	\$6.50	N/A	
				(T)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Three Way Calling

Automatic Recall

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

\$7.95

\$8.00

N/A

N/A

\$2.00

\$2.00

**(I)** 

**(I)** 

Issued By:

## 4.1 AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

ISDN Interoffice Channel Circuit - 1st Mile

ISDN Interoffice Channel Circuit - additional miles

4.1.4. Foreign Exchange Service	es
---------------------------------	----

	- 01	erên zivenmile servives	<u>Monthly</u>	
	Inte	ral Channel croffice Channel Mileage eign Exchange Access	\$21.15 \$28.50 \$45.00	
4.1.5.	ISD	N		
	A.	Service Charges	Monthly	
		Primary Rate ISDN Access Line ISDN Threshold Pricing Basic Rate Access Arrangement Basic Rate Access Arrangement Usage Option A Individual Line ISDN ISDN User Profile Flat Rate	\$198.00 \$129.10 \$163.90 \$55.00 \$0.00	(N) (N) (I)
	В.	ISDN Features	Monthly	
		Single Line ISDN Interoffice Mileage for Alternate Network Service Arrangement Per Additional Call Appearance - ISDN Call Forward Variable-User for Voice-Voice/Data	\$0.00 \$2.00	(I)
		Ckt Switched (ISDN) ISDN Access (5ESS/DMS) B Channel Voice Data Threshold	\$3.00 \$585.50 \$0.00	(I)
		ISDN B Channel Voice Data Threshold	\$38.10	(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

\$115.00

\$0.45

## 4.1 AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.1.6. PBX Services

	<u>Monthly</u>	
Business PBX Combination Trunk Service	\$0.00	
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 1)	\$69.00	( <u>I</u> )
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 2)	\$69.00	
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 3)	\$69.00	
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 4)	\$69.00	
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 5)	\$69.00	
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 6)	\$69.00	
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 7)	\$69.00	
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 8)	\$69.00	
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 9)	\$69.00	
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 10)	\$69.00	
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 11)	\$69.00	1
Trunk – Combination (Rate Group 12)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 1)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 2)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 3)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 4)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 5)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 6)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 7)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 8)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 9)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 10)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 11)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Inward Only (Rate Group 12)	\$69.00	(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

## 4.1 AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.1.6. PBX Services, Continued

	<b>Monthly</b>	
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 1)	\$69.00	(I)
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 2)	\$69.00	ľ
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 3)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 4)	\$69.00	i
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 5)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 6)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 7)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 8)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 9)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 10)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 11)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Out Dial (Rate Group 12)	\$69.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 1)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 2)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 3)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 4)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 5)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 6)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 7)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 8)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 9)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 10)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 11)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Additional Line (Rate Group 12)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 1)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 2)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 3)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 4)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 5)	\$39.00	(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.1 AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.1.6. PBX Services, Continued

	<b>Monthly</b>	
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 6)	\$39.00	(I)
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 7)	\$39.00	T
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 8)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 9)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 10)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 11)	\$39.00	
Trunk - Combination - Initial Line (Rate Group 12)	\$39.00	
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 1)	\$68.00	ļ
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 2)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 3)	\$68.00	1
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 4)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 5)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 6)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 7)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 8)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 9)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 10)	\$68.00	1
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 11)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Flat Rate Business (Rate Group 12)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 1)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 2)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 3)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 4)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 5)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 6)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 7)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 8)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 9)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 10)	\$68.00	Į
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 11)	\$68.00	
Toll Terminal Trunk (Rate Group 12)	\$68.00	(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.1 AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.1.7. Private Line Services

	<u>Monthly</u>	
Mileage-Extension Line	\$2.70	
Mileage-Tie Line, between buildings, type 2110	\$1.15	
Channel - Type 2112	\$1.44	
Channel - Type 1105	\$1.44	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 1)	\$10.75	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 2)	\$11.25	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 3)	\$11.80	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 4)	\$12.30	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 5)	\$12.80	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 6)	\$13.30	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 7)	\$13.80	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 8)	\$14.20	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 9)	\$14.55	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 10)	\$14.90	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 11)	\$15.15	
Pvt Local Ch Tie Line Type 2110 (Rate Group 12)	\$15.40	
IntraLATA Private Line Service, Voice Grade Local Channel	\$261.10	(I)
Private Line Channel Series 2000	\$61.30	(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.1 AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.1.8. Direct Inward Dialing (DID)

Direct inward Diaming (DID)	Monthly	
Automatic Intercept Service	\$0.00	
PBX - Additional group of 20 DIDs	\$5.00	
		(D)
PBX Service -DID Trunk Termination	\$26.00	
PBX Service - First group of 20 DIDs	\$5.00	
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 1)	\$68.00	(I)
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 2)	\$68.00	
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 3)	\$68.00	
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 4)	\$68.00	
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 5)	\$68.00	
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 6)	\$68.00	
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 7)	\$68.00	
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 8)	\$68.00	
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 9)	\$68.00	
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 10)	\$68.00	
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 11)	\$68.00	
Flat Rate DID Trunk (Rate Group 12)	\$68.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 1)	\$102.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 2)	\$102.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 3)	\$102.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 4)	\$102.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 5)	\$102.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 6)	\$102.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 7)	\$102.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 8)	\$102.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 9)	\$102.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 10)	\$102.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 11)	\$102.00	
Trunk - DID Combination (Rate Group 12)	\$102.00	(I)
Non-Consecutive DID Number	\$0.25	

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

## 4.1. AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.1.9. Local Usage Charges

**Zone 1** (Includes Jupiter, Hobe Sound exchanges and the north zone of the West Palm Beach exchange (Riviera and Gardens wire centers):

(T)(R)

First Min	Add'l Min	Time From	Time to
\$0.0500	\$0.0100	8:00 am	10:59 pm
\$0.0250	\$0.0050	11:00 pm	7:59 am

**Zone 2** (Includes central zone of the West Palm Beach exchange (Haverhill, Royal Palm Beach, and West Palm Beach Main wire centers):

First Min	Add'l Min	Time From	Time to
\$0.1100	\$0.0300	8:00 am	10:59 pm
\$0.0550	\$0.0150	11:00 pm	8:007:59 am

**Zone 3** (Includes south zone of the West Palm Beach exchange (Greenacres and Lake Worth wire centers):

Duginoss

First Min	Add'l Min	Time From	Time to
\$0.2000	\$0.0600	8:00 am	10:59 pm
\$0.1000	\$0.0300	11:00 pm	8:00 7:59 am

(T)(R)

#### 4.1.10. IntraLATA Rates

	Business	
All Days and All Periods	1 <sup>st</sup> Min	Add'l Min
0 – 10 miles	\$0.90	\$0.90
11 – 22 miles	\$0.90	\$0.90
23 – 55 miles	\$0.90	\$0.90
56 – 124 miles	\$0.90	\$0.90
125 – and over miles	\$0.90	\$0.90

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Measured service option is available only to existing subscribers.

# 4.1. AT&T SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.1.11. Centrex Services

	Monthly	(N)
Main Station Line (Centrex)	\$35.22	
Centrex Call Forwarding Busy Line	\$5.00	
Centrex Caller ID Deluxe	\$0.00	
Centrex 411 Code Restriction	\$0.00	
Centrex Code restriction of N11	\$0.00	
Centrex - Toll Restriction Per Line	\$0.00	
Centrex Call Blocking	\$0.00	
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed per Centrex Line	\$0.00	
Centrex Call fwd DA-Fixed	\$0.00	
Call Forwarding Variable Per Centrex Line	\$0.00	
Centrex Call Return, Per Line	\$0.00	
Centrex Repeat Dialing	\$0.00	
Three-Way Calling Per Centrex Line	\$0.00	(N)

Issued: December 30, 2013 Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

#### 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES

## 4.2.1. Business Local Exchange Service

# A. Non-Recurring Charges

Service Order Charge	\$14.00 (I)
Record Change Charge	\$4.00
New Install	\$33.90
Restoral of Service	\$18.00 (I)
PIC & LPIC Change	\$10.00
PIC or LPIC	\$5.00

#### B. Recurring Charges (Monthly Unless Otherwise Specified)

Flat Business Line with Extended Area Calling (Rate Group 1G) \$42.99
Flat Business Line with Extended Area Calling (Rate Group 2G) \$42.99
Flat Business Line with Extended Area Calling (Rate Group 3G) \$42.99
Flat Business Line with Extended Area Calling (Rate Group 4G) \$42.99
Flat Business Line with Extended Area Calling (Rate Group 5G) \$42.99
Flat Rate Business Individual Line (Rate Group 1G) \$38.00
Flat Rate Business Individual Line (Rate Group 2G) \$38.00
Flat Rate Business Individual Line (Rate Group 3G) \$38.00
Flat Rate Business Individual Line (Rate Group 4G) \$38.00
Flat Rate Business Individual Line (Rate Group 5G) \$38.00
Flat Rate with Rotary Hunting (Rate Group 1G) \$44.99
Flat Rate with Rotary Hunting (Rate Group 2G) \$44.99
Flat Rate with Rotary Hunting (Rate Group 3G) \$44.99
Flat Rate with Rotary Hunting (Rate Group 4G) \$44.99
Flat Rate with Rotary Hunting (Rate Group 5G) \$44.99
Business One Party Flat Rate Line w ECS Option 3 (Rate Group 1G) \$42.99
Business One Party Flat Rate Line w ECS Option 3 (Rate Group 2G) \$42.99
Business One Party Flat Rate Line w ECS Option 3 (Rate Group 3G) \$42.99 (I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

**(I)** 

(I)

## SECTION 4 - LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES, Continued

# 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.2.1. Business Local Exchange Service, Continued

## B. Recurring Charges (Monthly Unless Otherwise Specified), Continued

Business One Party Flat Rate Line w ECS Option 3	
(Rate Group 4G) \$42.	99
Business One Party Flat Rate Line w ECS Option 3	
(Rate Group 5G) \$42.	99
Business One Party Flat Rate Line w Rotary w ECS Option 3	
(Rate Group 1G) \$44.	99
Business One Party Flat Rate Line w Rotary w ECS Option 3	
(Rate Group 2G) \$44.	99
Business One Party Flat Rate Line w Rotary w ECS Option 3	
(Rate Group 3G) \$44.	99
Business One Party Flat Rate Line w Rotary w ECS Option 3	
(Rate Group 4G) \$44.	99
Business One Party Flat Rate Line w Rotary w ECS Option 3	
(Rate Group 5G) \$44.	
Message Rate with Rotary Hunting Service (Rate Group 1G) \$30	
Message Rate with Rotary Hunting Service (Rate Group 2G) \$30.	
Message Rate with Rotary Hunting Service (Rate Group 3G) \$30.	
Message Rate with Rotary Hunting Service (Rate Group 4G) \$30	
Message Rate with Rotary Hunting Service (Rate Group 5G) \$30	
Business Single Measured Rate Service (Rate Group 1G) \$26	49
Business Single Measured Rate Service (Rate Group 2G) \$26	
Business Single Measured Rate Service (Rate Group 3G) \$26	.49
Business Single Measured Rate Service (Rate Group 4G) \$26	.49
Business Single Measured Rate Service (Rate Group 5G) \$26	.49
Intercept Message on the Move \$10	.00
Business Message - Multi Line (Rate Group 1G) \$26	.49
Business Message - Multi Line (Rate Group 2G) \$26	.49
Business Message - Multi Line (Rate Group 3G) \$26	.49
Business Message - Multi Line (Rate Group 4G) \$26	.49
Business Message - Multi Line (Rate Group 5G) \$26	.49

Issued: December 30, 2013 Issued By:

Robert Hale, Jr.

Granite Telecommunications, LLC 100 Newport Avenue Extension Quincy, MA 02171

TX685 - Service Schedule No. 1 FPSC Scan Verified 5/14/2014

# 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.2.1. Business Local Exchange Service, Continued

# C. Calling Plans

CustoPak Measured Centrex Line (Rate Group 1G)	\$48.00	(I)
CustoPak Measured Centrex Line (Rate Group 2G)	\$48.00	
CustoPak Measured Centrex Line (Rate Group 3G)	\$48.00	
CustoPak Measured Centrex Line (Rate Group 4G)	\$48.00	
CustoPak Measured Centrex Line (Rate Group 5G)	\$48.00	ф

# 4.2.2. Directory Services

A.	Directory Listings	Monthly	
	Foreign Directory Listing	\$4.50	(I)
	Foreign Additional Listing	\$4.50	
	Foreign Cross Reference Listing	\$4.50	
	Foreign Multi Listing	\$4.50	
	Cross Reference Listing	\$4.50	
	Alternate Directory Listing	\$4.50	
	Additional Listing	\$4.50	
	Directory Line of Information	\$4.50	(I)
	Non-Published Listing	\$4.75	( )
	Non Listed Number	\$3.75	(I)
B.	Directory Assistance		
	Directory Assistance – Local	\$1.89	(I)
	Directory Assistance – Regional	\$1.89	(I)
	Directory Assistance – Call Completion	\$0.20 plus usage	(R)
	Directory Assistance – Operator Assistance	\$0.45 plus usage	(R)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

## 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.2.3. Optional Features

	Monthly	
CCR ECS Toll Restriction - Option 6	\$6.50	
Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting	\$10.50	(I)
Three Way Calling	\$8.75	Ĭ
Caller ID Name and Number	\$15.35	
Call Forward to Existing	\$10.00	
Call Forwarding	\$8.00	
Bundle Call Return	\$7.75	
Bundle Distinctive Ring	\$11.50	(Ī)
Billed Number Screening Collect and Third Number Billing	\$2.25	` '
Personalized Telephone Number	\$5.00	
Rotary Break	\$12.95	
Foreign Exchange Termination Usage	\$45.00	
Directory Connect Blocking	\$0.00	
900/976/700 Block	\$0.00	
International Call Block	\$0.00	
Feature Package One	\$11.00	(I)
Block Call Completion	\$0.50	(I)
PBX Trunk - SPLT/10XXX PBX - CCR	\$6.50	
Toll Restriction - Option 1	\$6.50	
Complete Blocking	\$0.50	(I)
*66 - *69 - Three Way Call Block	\$0.00	
Call Waiting / Cancel Call Waiting	\$10.50	(I)
900 Interstate Blocking Code 900 976 Blocking	\$0.00	
Call Forward Multipath Enhancement	\$6.25	
Plus One Toll Restriction	\$6.50	
Billed Number Screening - No Collect or Third Party Calls	\$2.25	
Call Forwarding Variable	\$8.00	(I)
Speed Dial 8	\$5.00	(I)
Speed Dialing 30 Numbers	\$5.50	
Three Way Calling	\$8.75	(I)
Call Forwarding	\$8.00	
Distinctive Ring	\$11.50	(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

## 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.2.3. Optional Features, Continued

	<u>Monthly</u>	
CCR Dialing Restriction Option 1	\$6.50	
Split Toll Restriction - Option 4	\$6.50	
Toll Restriction - Option 2	\$6.50	
Busy Redial	\$6.75	
Call Return (*69)	\$7.75	
Select Call Forwarding	\$6.00	
Call Block	\$5.50	
Call Trace (*57)	\$7.25	
Caller ID - Number Only	\$12.25	
Call Forwarding Busy Line	\$5.00	
Call Forward Do Not Answer	\$5.00	
Call Forwarding Busy Line Don't Answer	\$6.50	(I)
Anonymous Call Block	\$4.00	(I)
Custom Routing Service Type 2 Group Redirect 2-10 Lines	\$8.25	
Enhanced Call Forwarding Personal #	\$26.50	(I)
Enhanced Call Forwarding	\$10.00	
Enhanced Call Forwarding with Call Manager - Personal Number	\$29.25	
Caller ID with Name and Number	\$15.35	(I)
Caller ID-Name & Number per line	\$7.00	
International Call Blocking	\$0.00	
Foreign Exchange Mileage	\$5.80	(I)
Foreign Exchange Services- Central Office Interoffice Channel	\$100.25	(I)
Extension Line Local Channel	\$14.00	
Cornerstone Unlimited ECS and Toll Service	\$25.20	(I)
Automatic Busy Redial (*66)	\$4.80	(I)
Custom Redirect Service 1-50	\$2.50	
Custom Redirect Group Call Volume up to 1000	\$25.00	
Custom Redirect Service Group Call Volume, up to 10,000	\$80.00	
Custom Redirect Single Number Destination	\$10.00	
Block Plus One Calls	\$2.50	
Remote Call Forwarding Line	\$29.50	(I)
Remote Call Forwarding Additional Path	\$29.50	(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

## 4.2.3. Optional Features, Continued

	Per use	Monthly	<u>Cap</u>
Call Return	\$1.25	\$7.75	N/A
Automatic Callback	\$1.25	\$6.75	N/A
Call Trace	\$4.50	\$7.25	N/A
Three Way Calling	\$1.25	\$7.75	N/A
Busy Redial	\$1.25	\$7.7 <i>5</i>	N/A
Blocking Busy Redial *66	\$0.00	\$0.00	N/A
Blocking Call Return *69	\$0.00	\$0.00	N/A
Blocking Three Way Calling	\$0.00	\$0.00	N/A

Issued: February 22, 2010 Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

## 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.2.4. Centrex Service

#### A. Service Charges

Service Charges		
	<u>Monthly</u>	
CentraNet Service - Flat Rate ECS NAR (Rate Group 1G)	\$29.76	
CentraNet Service - Flat Rate ECS NAR (Rate Group 2G)	\$30.84	
CentraNet Service - Flat Rate ECS NAR (Rate Group 3G)	\$31.41	
CentraNet Service - Flat Rate ECS NAR (Rate Group 4G)	\$31.99	
CentraNet Service - Flat Rate ECS NAR (Rate Group 5G)	\$32.56	
Wire Center Line Analog/Digital 26-50	\$11.50	
Network Access Register - Flat Rate (Rate Group 1G)	\$21.76	
Network Access Register - Flat Rate (Rate Group 2G)	\$22.84	
Network Access Register - Flat Rate (Rate Group 3G)	\$23.41	
Network Access Register - Flat Rate (Rate Group 4G)	\$23.99	
Network Access Register - Flat Rate (Rate Group 5G)	\$24.56	
Analog/Digital Wire Center Line (Mo to Mo 2-25 Lines)		
(Rate Group 1G)	\$15.00	(I)
Analog/Digital Wire Center Line (Mo to Mo 2-25 Lines)		Ì
(Rate Group 2G)	\$15.00	
Analog/Digital Wire Center Line (Mo to Mo 2-25 Lines)		
(Rate Group 3G)	\$15.00	
Analog/Digital Wire Center Line (Mo to Mo 2-25 Lines)		
(Rate Group 4G)	\$15.00	
Analog/Digital Wire Center Line (Mo to Mo 2-25 Lines)		
(Rate Group 5G)	\$15.00	
Flat Centrex Line CP (Rate Group 1G)	\$45.00	
Flat Centrex Line CP (Rate Group 2G)	\$45.00	
Flat Centrex Line CP (Rate Group 3G)	\$45.00	
Flat Centrex Line CP (Rate Group 4G)	\$45.00	
Flat Centrex Line CP (Rate Group 5G)	\$45.00	
Flat Centrex Line CP with ECS (Rate Group 1G)	\$50.00	
Flat Centrex Line CP with ECS (Rate Group 2G)	\$50.00	
Flat Centrex Line CP with ECS (Rate Group 3G)	\$50.00	
Flat Centrex Line CP with ECS (Rate Group 4G)	\$50.00	
Flat Centrex Line CP with ECS (Rate Group 5G)	\$50.00	
CentraNet Main Station Line (mo to mo)	\$4.00	(I)
,	•	(-)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

## 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.2.4. Centrex Service

#### B. Centrex Features

	<b>Monthly</b>	
Centranet BLK 900/LINE	\$0.00	
CentraNet /CUAT Originated Call Trace	\$7.25	
Analog CentraNet Service - Main Station (LCP3)	\$4.00	
Centrex Feature Package	\$2.75	
Centrex Main Station Line	\$4.00	
CentraNet Feature Series 1000 per station	\$5.50	(I)
Custopak Automatic Call Back	\$0.00	
Centrex Call Forward Busy Line	\$0.00	
Centrex Call Forwarding Do Not Answer	\$0.00	
Call Forward Variable CP	\$0.00	
CustoPak No Restrictions	\$0.00	
Centrex Toll Restriction	\$0.00	
Call Restriction Four - Centrex Intercom	\$0.00	
Centrex Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting	\$0.00	
Group Call Pickup CP	\$0.00	
Custopak Speed Calling	\$0.00	
Custopak Call Block	\$3.00	
CentraNet CustoPak Call Park Directed	\$4.00	
Custopak Call Return	\$4.00	
Centrex Caller ID - Number Only	\$9.00	
Centrex Caller ID with Name and Number	\$10.50	
Centrex - Last Number Redial	\$4.00	
Custopak Special Call Forward	\$4.00	
Centrex Call Forward Busy Line Do Not Answer	\$0.00	
Centrex Call Forward Busy	\$0.00	
Centranet Feature Package 3000	\$5.00	(I)
Centrex Feature Package 1000	\$2.50	
Centranet - Call Transfer	\$0.90	
Centranet Authorization Code(s)	\$0.30	

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

Monthly

**Monthly** 

#### SECTION 4 - LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES, Continued

## 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.2.4. Centrex Service

D	Contras	Factures
Ю.	Cenuex	Features

	<u> </u>	
Centrex Calling Number ID 2 to 25	\$7.00	(I)
CENTRANET Three Way Calling	\$1.30	. ,
Centrex (CentraNet) Feature Series 1000	\$2.50	
Centrex Call Forwarding Fixed-Busy	\$0.00	
Call Forwarding Fixed - No Answer	\$0.00	
CENTRANET Optional Features - {CX HNT-GTD5E-D}	\$0.00	
CentraNet Hunting	\$0.00	
Centrex Block 700/900/976	\$0.00	
Centrex Feature Package 2000	\$5.75	(I)

#### 4.2.5. ISDN Services

Local Calling Plan - ISDN BRI Access Line/LCP3 ISDN BRI Measured ACC PK/MO ISDN BRILOC Loop /Measured/Business	\$17.88 \$32.07 \$32.07

## 4.2.6. PBX Services

DEVICE AND
PBX Trunk Line - Flat Rate \$56.99 (I)
PBX Trunk Flat ECS \$60.00
PBX DID Trunk Flat ECS \$60.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling PBX Trunk (Rate Group 1G) \$56.99
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling PBX Trunk (Rate Group 2G) \$56.99
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling PBX Trunk (Rate Group 3G) \$56.99
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling PBX Trunk (Rate Group 4G) \$56.99
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling PBX Trunk (Rate Group 5G) \$56.99 (I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.2.6. PBX Services, Continued

	<u>Monthly</u>	
PBX Trunk with Extended Calling Area Service Option 3		
(Rate Group 1G)	\$56.99	(I)
PBX Trunk with Extended Calling Area Service Option 3		Ĭ
(Rate Group 2G)	\$56.99	
PBX Trunk with Extended Calling Area Service Option 3		
(Rate Group 3G)	\$56.99	į
PBX Trunk with Extended Calling Area Service Option 3		
(Rate Group 4G)	\$56.99	
PBX Trunk with Extended Calling Area Service Option 3		
(Rate Group 5G)	\$56.99	(Ĭ)
Message Rate Business Trunk (Rate Group 1G)	\$36.99	
Message Rate Business Trunk (Rate Group 2G)	\$36.99	
Message Rate Business Trunk (Rate Group 3G)	\$36.99	
Message Rate Business Trunk (Rate Group 4G)	\$36.99	
Message Rate Business Trunk (Rate Group 5G)	\$36.99	

#### 4.2.7. Private Line Services

	<b>Monthly</b>	
Two-Wire Interexchange Local Channel	\$88.64	(I)
Interoffice Channel Extension	\$4.70	. ,
Extension Line Channel - Same Premise	\$3.70	
Interoffice Channel – Non Contiguous Central Offices Per 1/4 Mile	\$1.40	
Intraexchange Two-Wire Local Channel	\$32.33	(I)
Private Line Two-Wire Local Channel	\$88.64	Ĭ
Private Line Service - Signaling Arrangement - Type C	\$2.31	
Private Line Service - Signaling Arrangement - Type A	\$13.86	
Private Line Service - Signaling Arrangement - Type B	\$13.86	
Interexchange Private Line Mileage per Mile	\$5.80	
Interoffice Channel	\$100.25	(İ)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

Monthly

### SECTION 4 - LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.2.8 Key Services

	<u>IVIOIIIII y</u>	
Flat Business Multi Line W/Unlimited ECS (Rate Group 1G)	\$42.99	(I)
Flat Business Multi Line W/Unlimited ECS (Rate Group 2G)	\$42.99	
Flat Business Multi Line W/Unlimited ECS (Rate Group 3G)	\$42.99	
Flat Business Multi Line W/Unlimited ECS (Rate Group 4G)	\$42.99	
Flat Business Multi Line W/Unlimited ECS (Rate Group 5G)	\$42.99	(I)
		1.7

#### 4.2.9. DID/DOD Services

	<u>Monthly</u>
First 100 DID Station Numbers	\$440.00
Station No. DID 2nd 20 Numbers	\$80.00
DID Station Number	\$5.00

#### 4.2.10. Local Usage Charges

All Days and All Periods Zone 1 0 – and over miles	Business 1 <sup>st</sup> Min \$0.000	<b>Add'l min</b> \$0.000	
All Days and All Periods Zone 2 0 – and over miles	Business 1 <sup>st</sup> Min \$0.060	<b>Add'l min</b> \$0.060	(R)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.2. VERIZON SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

# 4.2.11. IntraLATA Toll Charges

Day Period – Weekday (7:00 a.m. – 6:59 p.m.) 0 – and over miles	<b>Business 1st Min</b> \$0.31	<b>Add'l Min</b> \$031	(I)
Evening Period – Weekday (5:00 p.m. – 11:59 p.m.) 0 – and over miles	Business 1st Min \$0.31	<b>Add'l Min</b> \$0.31	
Night Period – Weekday (5:00 p.m. – 11:59 p.m.) 0 – and over miles	Business 1st Min \$0.31	<b>Add'l Min</b> \$0.31	
All Periods – Saturday/Sunday 0 – and over miles	Business 1st Min \$0.31	Add'l Min \$0.31	(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013 Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

4.3.	CE	NTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES		(T)
4.3.1.	Bus	iness Local Exchange Service		
	A.	Non-Recurring Charges		
		Service Order Charge Record Change Charge New Install Restoral of Service PIC & LPIC Change PIC or LPIC	\$18.00 \$18.00 \$32.00 \$34.00 \$10.00 \$5.00	
	B.	Recurring Charges (Monthly Unless Otherwise Specified)		
		Business Unlimited Local Area Service with Circular Hunting (Rate Group 1U) Business Unlimited Local Area Service with Circular Hunting (Rate Group 2U) Business Unlimited Local Area Service with Circular Hunting (Rate Group 3U) Business Unlimited Local Area Service with Circular Hunting (Rate Group 4U) Business Unlimited Local Area Service with Circular Hunting (Rate Group 5U) Business Unlimited Local Area Service with Circular Hunting (Rate Group 6U)	\$35.00 \$35.00 \$37.00 \$40.00 \$44.00 \$42.53	
		Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line (Rate Group 1U)	\$28.00	(I)
		Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line (Rate Group 2U)	\$28.50	
		Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line (Rate Group 3U) Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line	\$30.00	
		(Rate Group 4U) Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line	\$31.50	
		(Rate Group 5U) Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line	\$32.50	(I)
		(D) (D)	<b>005.57</b>	

Issued: December 30, 2013

(Rate Group 6U)

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

\$25.57

(T)

(R)

(R)

### 4.3. CENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.3.1. Business Local Exchange Service, Continued

# B. Recurring Charges (Monthly Unless Otherwise Specified), Continued

Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line	***
(Rate Group 1C)	\$18.04
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line	***
(Rate Group 2C)	\$19.07
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line	
(Rate Group 3C)	\$19.99
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line	
(Rate Group 4C)	\$21.06
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line	
(Rate Group 5C)	\$22.08
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line	
(Rate Group 6C)	\$23.25
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling with Selected Features	
(Rate Group 1U)	\$30.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling with Selected Features	
(Rate Group 2U)	\$30.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling with Selected Features	
(Rate Group 3U)	\$30.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling with Selected Features	
(Rate Group 4U)	\$30.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling with Selected Features	
(Rate Group 5U)	\$30.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Trunk with Rotary Service	
(Rate Group 1U)	\$39.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Trunk with Rotary Service	
(Rate Group 2U)	\$39.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Trunk with Rotary Service	
(Rate Group 3U)	\$43.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Trunk with Rotary Service	
(Rate Group 4U)	\$43.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Trunk with Rotary Service	
(Rate Group 5U)	\$49.00

Issued: December 30, 2013

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

Issued By:

4.3.	CENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES	S. Continued	T)

#### 4.3.1. Business Local Exchange Service, Continued

# B. Recurring Charges (Monthly Unless Otherwise Specified), Continued

Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Trunk with Rotary Service	;	
(Rate Group 6U)	\$49.07	
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Line with Rotary Service		
(Rate Group 1C)	\$35.31	
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Line with Rotary Service		
(Rate Group 2C)	\$37.31	
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Line with Rotary Service		
(Rate Group 3C)	\$39.11	
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Line with Rotary Service		
(Rate Group 4C)	\$40.96	
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Line with Rotary Service		
(Rate Group 5C)	\$43.21	
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Line with Rotary Service		
(Rate Group 6C)	\$45.51	
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling with Call Forward Busy		
and Do Not Answer (Rate Group 1U)	\$33.30	(I)
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling with Call Forward Busy		
and Do Not Answer (Rate Group 2U)	\$33.80	
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling with Call Forward Busy		
and Do Not Answer (Rate Group 3U)	\$35.30	
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling with Call Forward Busy		
and Do Not Answer (Rate Group 4U)	\$36.80	
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling with Call Forward Busy		
and Do Not Answer (Rate Group 5U)	\$37.80	(I)
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling with Call Forward Busy		
and Do Not Answer (Rate Group 6U)	\$31.95	
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line		
(Rate Group 1U)	\$28.00	(I)
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Individual Line	410.45	
No Touch Tone (Rate Group 2U)	\$19.15	

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

(I)

(I)

#### SECTION 4 - LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES, Continued

# 4.3. CENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued (T)

#### 4.3.2. Business Local Exchange Service, Continued

#### B. Recurring Charges (Monthly Unless Otherwise Specified), Continued

Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	
(Rate Group 1U)	\$34.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	
(Rate Group 2U)	\$35.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	
(Rate Group 3U)	\$37.50
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	
(Rate Group 4U)	\$39.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	
(Rate Group 5U)	\$39.50
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	
(Rate Group 6U)	\$38.82
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	
(Rate Group 1C)	\$28.95
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	
(Rate Group 2C)	\$28.95
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	
(Rate Group 3C)	\$29.96
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	***
(Rate Group 4C)	\$32.95
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	•••
(Rate Group 5C)	\$34.98
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Rotary Line	
(Rate Group 6C)	\$36.84

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

4.3.	CE	ENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continue	ed	(T)
4.3.2.	Directory Services			
	A.	Directory Listings		
		Additional Listing \$3	3.50	(I)
		Alternate Call Listing \$3	3.50	
		Cross Reference Listing \$3	3.50	
		Listing Additional Line \$3	3.50	
		Foreign Listing \$3	3.50	
		Non-Listed Number \$3	3.50	
		Non-Published Listing \$3	3.50	<b>(I)</b>
		Secondary Directory Number \$3	3.00	
	B.	Directory Assistance, per call		(T)
		Directory Assistance – Local \$1	1.89	(I)
		Directory Assistance – Regional \$1	1.89	(I)
		•	1.99	(N)
		Directory Assistance – Call Completion \$	1.00 plus usage	<b>(I)</b>
		Directory Assistance – Operator Assisted \$	0.50 plus usage	

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

4.3.	CENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CH	IARGES, Continued	(T)
4.3.3.	Optional Features		
	•	Monthly	
	Third Party Block All	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Alternatel	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Amer Telnet	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - AT&T	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Bus Disc PL	\$0.00	
	•		(D)
			(D)
	Third Party Block - Excel	\$0.00	` '
	Third Party Block - Telco Billing	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Fed Trans	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - HBS Bill Service	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - ILD Telesvo	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Billing Res	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - MCI	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - OAN CASL	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - OAN PICD	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Olympic Tel	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Pay Tel	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Qwest	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Sprint Casl	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Sprint PICD	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Tele Bill	\$0.00	
	•		(D)
	Third Party Block - US Republic	\$0.00	` '
	Third Party Block - USBI	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - USP&C	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block	\$0.00	
	Third Party Block - Vartec	\$0.00	
		<b>#0.00</b>	

Issued: December 30, 2013

Third Party Block - Clearchoice

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

\$0.00

(D)

# 4.3. CENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued (T)

### 4.3.3. Optional Features, Continued

optional reaction, continuou	Monthly	
Business Deactivate Call Fwd	\$0.00	
Billed Number Screening	\$2.50	
Block Collect and Third Party Calls	\$2.50	
Block Third Party Calls	\$3.50	(I)
Billed Number Screening-3	\$2.50	
Block Collect Calls	\$3.50	(I)
Billed Number Screening - PBX Trunk	\$5.00	
Manual Cut-Off	\$5.00	
Deny Toll Restriction	\$0.00	
Toll & Casual Dialing Restriction: Option 1	\$5.00	
Deny 900 - 976	\$0.00	
Deny 900 - 976 - 1+500 - 0+500	\$0.00	
Three Way Calling	\$6.00	
Three Way Conference/Con Hold	\$6.00	
Deny Pay Per Use 3 Way Calling	\$0.00	
Call Forward Busy	\$2.65	(I)
Call Forward Busy Fixed	\$2.65	
Call Forward Busy Programmable	\$2.65	
Call Forward No Answer	\$2.65	
Call Forward Busy Variable	\$2.65	(I)
Guaranteed Disconnect	\$5.00	
Directory Assistance Call Completion Block	\$0.00	
Cut-Off On Disconnect	\$5.00	
Deny Auto Operator Block	\$0.00	<b>(T</b> )
Call Forward No Answer - Customer Programmable	\$2.65	(I)
Call Forward No Answer Fixed	\$2.65	(I)
Call Forward Additional Paths (Per Path)	\$3.00	<b>(T)</b>
Call Forward No Answer	\$2.65	(I)
Call Forward Remote Activation	\$6.00	
Call Screening	\$6.00	
Toll Blocking (RSPS) Option 4	\$6.00	
Toll Blocking (RSPS) Option 3	\$6.00	
Toll Blocking (RSPS) Option 5	\$6.00	

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.3. CENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued (T)

# 4.3.3. Optional Features, Continued

	<b>Monthly</b>	
Dans 000 Blacking	\$0.00	
Deny 900 Blocking  Custom Tell Bostriction Tell Block Option 1	\$0.00 \$5.00	(R)
Custom Toll Restriction - Toll Block Option 1		
Custom Toll Restriction - Toll Block Option 2	\$5.00 \$5.00	(R)
Custom Toll Restriction - Toll Block Option 3	\$5.00	(14)
Custom Toll Restriction - Toll Block Option 4	\$6.00	
Custom Toll Restriction - Toll Block Option 5	\$6.00	
Deny Toll Block 1 900 and 976	\$0.00	
Deny-Toll Block 976 Only	\$0.00	(D)
Blocking Services - Custom Code Restrictions	\$5.00	(R)
Toll & Casual Dialing Restriction: Option 1	\$5.00	
Toll Blocking	\$6.00	
Call Waiting	\$8.50	(I)
Deny Call Waiting Business	\$0.00	
Call Waiting Enhanced	\$8.50	(I)
Signal Ring Plus	\$7.00	
Signal Ring II	\$9.00	
Feature Package Including Call Forwarding	\$13.20	
Classic Feature Package 8	\$20.00	
Call Manager Package	\$17.00	
Essentials Feature Package	\$20.00	
Package - InTouch with Call Forwarding	\$14.00	
Embarq→CenturyLink Priority Package	\$17.00	
Deny Pay Per Use Personal Messenger	\$0.00	
Speed Call 8	\$6.00	(I)
Station Hunting	\$2.20	
Repeat Dial	\$6.00	
Deny Pay Per Use Return Call	\$0.00	
Deny Call Trace	\$0.00	
Calling Number Identification Blocking	\$0.00	
Caller ID	\$7.70	
Calling Number Delivery	\$7.00	
Caller ID Number Only	\$12.00	
•		

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.3. CENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued (T)

#### 4.3.3. Optional Features, Continued

opiidia radia o, domina da	<u>Monthly</u>	
Selective Call Ring	\$6.00	
Call Screening Distinct Ring	\$0.00	
Selective Call Forwarding	\$6.00	
Selective Call Reject	\$6.00	
Caller ID with Name	\$12.50	(I)
Toll & Casual Dialing Restriction: Option 1	\$5.00	
Block International Option 1-3	\$5.00	
ID - Call Waiting Options	\$6.00	
Anonymous Call Rejection (ACR)	\$6.00	
Three Way Call with Transfer	\$6.00	
Remote Call Forward 1 Path	\$21.50	
Remote Call Forward 2 Paths	\$43.00	
Remote Call Forward 3 Paths	\$64.50	
Remote Call Forward 4 Paths	\$86.00	
Remote Call Forward 5 Paths	\$107.50	
Remote Call Forward 6 Paths	\$129.00	
Remote Call Forward 8 Paths	\$172.00	
Remote Call Forward-10 Paths	\$215.00	
Remote Call Forward 16 Paths	\$344.00	

Per use	Monthly	<u>Cap</u>	
\$1.50	\$6.00	N/A	
\$1.50	\$6.00	N/A	
\$10.00	\$0.00	N/A	(T)
\$1.50	\$6.00	N/A	
\$1.50	\$6.00	N/A	
	\$1.50 \$1.50 \$10.00 \$1.50	\$1.50 \$6.00 \$1.50 \$6.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$1.50 \$6.00	\$1.50 \$6.00 N/A \$1.50 \$6.00 N/A \$10.00 \$0.00 N/A \$1.50 \$6.00 N/A

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

**(T)** 

(I)

# SECTION 4 - LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES, Continued

# 4.3. CENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.3.4. Centrex Service

#### A. Service Charges

	Monthly
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Centrex Line	
(Rate Group 1C)	\$26.55
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Centrex Line	
(Rate Group 2C)	\$27.12
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Centrex Line	*** **
(Rate Group 3C)	\$27.69
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Centrex Line	400.06
(Rate Group 4C)	\$28.26
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Centrex Line	<b>#20.02</b>
(Rate Group 5C)	\$28.83
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Centrex Line	<b>#20</b> 40
(Rate Group 6C)	\$29.40
Business Centrex Access Line (Rate Group 1U)	\$38.05
Business Centrex Access Line (Rate Group 2U)	\$38.05
Business Centrex Access Line (Rate Group 3U)	\$38.05
Business Centrex Access Line (Rate Group 4U)	\$42.05
Business Centrex Access Line (Rate Group 5U)	\$42.05
Business Centrex Access Line (Rate Group 6U)	\$31.90

#### B. Centrex Features

	111011111
Centrex Three Way Calling	\$5.00
Centrex Automatic Line	\$2.20
Centrex Call Forward Busy Key	\$2.20
Centrex Call Forward Busy	\$2.20
Centrex Call Forward DA Key	\$1.65
Centrex Call Forwarding (Call Forward Variable)	\$2.20
Call Pick-up - Centrex	\$0.30
Speed Call 30 - Centrex	\$2.20
Centrex Caller ID	\$6.50

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

Monthly

4.3.	CENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES	, Continued	(T)
4.3.5.	ISDN Services		
	A. Service Charges	Monthly	
	ISDN Line Charge (Rate Group 1U) ISDN Line Charge (Rate Group 2U) ISDN Line Charge (Rate Group 3U) ISDN Line Charge (Rate Group 4U) ISDN Line Charge (Rate Group 5U)	\$24.00 \$25.00 \$27.50 \$29.00 \$31.00	
	B. ISDN Features	Monthly	
	Automatic Callback - ISDN	\$5.00	
4.3.6.	PBX Services	Monthly	
	PBX/PBAX Trunk (Rate Group 1U) PBX/PBAX Trunk (Rate Group 2U) PBX/PBAX Trunk (Rate Group 3U) PBX/PBAX Trunk (Rate Group 4U) PBX/PBAX Trunk (Rate Group 5U)	\$39.00 \$39.00 \$43.00 \$43.00 \$49.00	
4.3.7.	Private Line Services	Monthly	
	ISDN-BRI Loop Extension Local Channel 1204 Off Premise Extension Type 2434 - Ringdown Automatic Signaling TYPE A (0-199 OHMS) On Premise Regulated Off Premise Extension	\$20.00 \$30.00 \$65.00 \$20.00 \$16.50 \$8.00 \$25.00	(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

Issued By:

# 4.3. CENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

**(T)** 

# 4.3.8. Key Services

	Monthly
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 1U)	\$30.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 2U)	\$30.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 3U)	\$32.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 4U)	\$32.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 5U)	\$34.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 6U)	\$38.82
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 1C)	\$25.10
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 2C)	\$25.82
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 3C)	\$26.31
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 4C)	\$27.14
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 5C)	\$28.43
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line (Rate Group 6C)	\$29.84
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary	
(Rate Group 1U)	\$35.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary	
(Rate Group 2U)	\$35.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary	
(Rate Group 3U)	\$37.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary	
(Rate Group 4U)	\$40.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary	
(Rate Group 5U)	\$44.00
Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary	
(Rate Group 6U)	\$42.53

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

(T)

#### SECTION 4 - LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.3. CENTURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued 4.3.8. Key Services, Continued **Monthly** Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary (Rate Group 1C) \$32.00 Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary (Rate Group 2C) \$33.25 Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary (Rate Group 3C) \$33.56 Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary (Rate Group 4C) \$34.09 Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary (Rate Group 5C) \$35.90 Business Unlimited Local Area Calling Key Line with Rotary (Rate Group 6C) \$37.47 Business Rotary Key Line- Island Services SNIS (Rate Group 1U) \$35.00 Business Rotary Key Line-Island Services SNIS (Rate Group 2U) \$35.00 Business Rotary Key Line- Island Services SNIS (Rate Group 3U) \$37.00 Business Rotary Key Line-Island Services SNIS (Rate Group 4U) \$40.00 Business Rotary Key Line- Island Services SNIS (Rate Group 5U) \$44.00 4.3.9. **DID/DOD Services Monthly** \$50.00 Direct-In-Dial-100 Number \$35.00 DID Trunk Termination, Per trunk Foreign Exchange Services 4.3.10. **Monthly** \$35.15 Local Channel Foreign Exchange Primary \$40.00 Interoffice Channel - over 25 FX Foreign Exchange Service - Interoffice Channel \$40.00 Foreign Exchange Interoffice channel per mile \$3.00

Issued: December 30, 2013 Issued By:

Interoffice FX Chan 1-8 Miles Per Mile

Interoffice FX Chan 9-25 Miles

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

\$3.00

\$40.00

CEN	TURYLINK SERVICE AREA - SE	RVICE CHARGES, Con	ntinued	(T)
Toll (	Charges			(T)
A.	IntraLATA, all time periods	Initial Minute	Additional Minute	(N)
	0 to 22 miles Over 22 miles	\$0.25 \$0.35	\$0.25 \$0.35	
B.	IntraLATA Remote Call Forwardin	g, all time periods		
	0 to 22 miles Over 22 miles	\$0.25 \$0.35	\$0.25 \$0.35	
C.	InterLATA, all time periods	\$0.00	\$0.00	
D.	InterLATA, Remote Call Forwardin	ng, all time periods \$0.03	\$0.03	(N) (D)
	A. B.	A. IntraLATA, all time periods  0 to 22 miles Over 22 miles  B. IntraLATA Remote Call Forwardin  0 to 22 miles Over 22 miles C. InterLATA, all time periods	Toll Charges  Initial Minute  A. IntraLATA, all time periods  0 to 22 miles Over 22 miles  1	Initial Minute  A. IntraLATA, all time periods  0 to 22 miles \$0.25 \$0.25 \$0.25 Over 22 miles \$0.35 \$0.35  B. IntraLATA Remote Call Forwarding, all time periods  0 to 22 miles \$0.25 \$0.25 Over 22 miles \$0.25 \$0.35  C. InterLATA, all time periods \$0.00 \$0.00  D. InterLATA, Remote Call Forwarding, all time periods

Issued: December 30, 2013 Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

(D)

#### 4.4. ALLTEL SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES

### 4.4.1. Business Local Exchange Service

### A. Non-Recurring Charges

Service Order Charge	\$15.00	(R)
Record Change Charge	\$15.00	(R)
New Installation (Initial Line)	\$42.88	(I)
New Installation (Additional Line)	\$20.42	(Ń)
Restoral of Service	\$44.99	( )
PIC & LPIC Change	\$10.00	
PIC or LPIC	\$5.00	

### B. Recurring Charges (Monthly Unless Otherwise Specified)

Business One Party Flat Rate Line (Rate Group 1)	\$25.75	(T)(I)
Business One Party Flat Rate Line (Rate Group 2)	\$26.42	
Business One Party Flat Rate Line (Rate Group 3)	\$27.15	
Business One Party Flat Rate Line (Rate Group 4)	\$27.47	
Business One Party Flat Rate Line (Rate Group 5)	\$27.79	
Business One Party Flat Rate Line (Rate Group 6)	\$29.15	
Business One Party Flat Rate Line (Rate Group 7)	\$30.72	
Business Multiline (Rate Group 1)	\$26.42	
Business Multiline (Rate Group 2)	\$27.15	
Business Multiline (Rate Group 2)	\$27.47	
Business Multiline (Rate Group 4)	\$27.79	
Business Multiline (Rate Group 5)	\$28.79	
Business Multiline (Rate Group 6)	\$33.95	
Business Multiline (Rate Group 7)	\$34.15	(T)(I)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

#### 4.4. ALLTEL SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, continued

Directory Assistance - Call Completion

Directory Assistance - Operator Assisted

#### 4.4.2. **Directory Services**

B.

#### **Directory Listings**

Additional Listing - Business	\$2.10	
Additional Line of Information – Business	\$1.30	(N)
Number of Directories	\$0.00	` ,
Foreign Listing Monthly Bill - Business	\$2.10	
Non-Listed Number	\$1.85	
Non Published Number	\$1.90	
Cross Reference Listing \$2.10		
Directory Assistance		
Directory Assistance – Local	\$1.99	(I)
Directory Assistance – Regional	\$1.99	(I)
Directory Assistance – National	\$1.99	(N)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

\$0.50 plus usage

\$0.50 plus usage

(T) (N)

> (N) (R) (N)

(N)

# SECTION 4 - LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES, Continued

# 4.4. ALLTEL SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

### 4.4.3. Optional Features

	Monthly
CID/NO ENCW+PICK 2/5 Feature - Business	\$12.99
Anonymous Call Rejection	\$4.99
Block 9XX Calls	\$0.00
Billed Number Screening (Option 1), per billing line screened	\$3.00
Billed Number Screening (Option 4), 11 or more lines	\$29.99
Custom Code Restore-Option 2A/Business	\$6.99
Custom Code Restrictions Business Line	\$6.99
Remote Access - Call Forwarding Variable	\$10.00
Caller ID	\$11.00
Caller ID Deluxe (Name & Number)	\$11.00
Caller ID on Call Waiting	\$2.99
Caller ID Enhanced – Package	\$11.50
Call Return - Additional	\$6.99
Call Return - First	\$6.99
Call Return - No Charge	\$0.00
Call Selector	\$6.99
Call Tracing - Additional	\$6.99
Call Tracing - First - Business	\$6.99
Call Trace - No Charge	\$0.00
Call Forwarding Variable - Business	\$7.99
Call Waiting	\$7.99
Three Way Calling	\$6.99
Speed Calling (8 Code)	\$5.99
Speed Calling (30 Code)	\$5.99
Block International Calls	\$6.99
Off-Premise Extension Mileage - per 1/10th mile	\$1.25
Preferred Call Forward – Additional	\$5.99
Preferred Call Forward – First	\$5.99
Repeat Dialing - Additional	\$6.99
Repeat Dialing – First	\$6.99
Rotary Service	\$0.00
Selective Call Accept - Additional	\$5.99
Selective Call Accept - First	\$5.99
Selective Call Rejection - Additional	\$6.99
Selective Call Rejection - First	\$6.99

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

#### 4.4. ALLTEL SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.4.3. Optional Features, Continued

	Per Use	<u>Monthly</u>	(T)
Repeat Dialing	\$1.25	\$6.99	
Call Return	\$1.25	\$6.99	
Automatic Callback	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Call Tracing	\$0.00	\$6.99	
Three-Way Calling	\$1.25	\$6.99	
Usage Sensitive Three Way Calling	\$0.00	\$0.00	
3-Way Call Block - Usage Sensitive	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Usage Sensitive Call Forward	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Usage Sensitive-Call Forward-Block	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Usage Sensitive Call Return	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Usage Sensitive Call Trace	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Usage Sensitive Repeat Dialing	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Usage Sensitive Repeat Dial Block	\$0.00	\$0.00	(T)
Distinctive Ring +I	\$0.00	\$9.99	(N)
Distinctive Ring+II	\$0.00	\$10.99	Ì
Distinctive Ring+III	\$0.00	\$11.99	(N)

#### 4.4.4. Centrex Services

A.

Service Charges	<u>Monthly</u>	(M)(T)(I)
Network Access Register - Centrex ADC (Rate Group 1)	\$25.90	
Network Access Register - Centrex ADC (Rate Group 2)	\$26.61	
Network Access Register - Centrex ADC (Rate Group 3)	\$26.92	
Network Access Register - Centrex ADC (Rate Group 4)	\$27.22	(M)(T)(I)
Network Access Register - Centrex ADC (Rate Group 5)	\$33.59	. , , , , ,
Network Access Register - Centrex ADC (Rate Group 6)	\$33.38	
Network Access Register - Centrex ADC (Rate Group 7)	\$30.08	

<sup>\*(</sup>Material moved from First Revised Sheet No. 92)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

#### 4.4. **ALLTEL SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued**

(M) \*(Material moved to First Revised Sheet No. 91) (M)

#### 4.4.4. Centrex Services, Continued

		<b>Monthly</b>	
B.	Centrex Features and Feature Packages		
	Centrex ADC Station Line 1-20 lines	\$5.74	
	Centrex ADC Feature Package 1	\$2.25	
	Centrex ADC II Station Line 1-20 lines	\$5.74	
	Call Forwarding	\$7.99	(N)
	Three-Way Calling	\$6.99	
	Call Waiting	\$7.99	
	Speed Calling (8)	\$5.99	
	Speed Calling (30)	\$5.99	
	Warm Line	\$5.00	
	Call Forwarding Busy Line	\$4.99	
	Call Forwarding Don't Answer	\$4.99	
	Customer Control – Call Forwarding Busy Line	\$6.99	
	Customer Control – Call Forwarding Don't Answer	\$6.00	
	Remote Access - Call Forwarding Variable	\$10.00	
	Ring Again	\$4.50	
	Package – Call Forwarding with Call Waiting	\$9.99	
	Package – Speed Calling (8) with Call Waiting	\$7.99	
	Package - Call Forwarding, Speed Calling and Call Waiting	\$9.99	
	Package – Windstream Easy Call Package	\$11.99	
	Package – Call Forwarding, Three Way Calling, Call Waiting and Speed Calling (30)12.99	\$12.99	
	Basic Caller ID Package – Business	\$12.99	
	Caller ID Premium Package – Business	\$16.99	
	Caller ID Ultimate Package – Business	\$20.99	(N)
	Voice Mail Link Package	\$3.50	
	Voice Mail Link Package (DID)	\$3.00	
	Essentials Package	\$15.95	
	-		(M)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

(M)

Issued By:

Robert Hale, Jr. Granite Telecommunications, LLC 100 Newport Avenue Extension Quincy, MA 02171

\*(Material moved to Original Sheet No. 92.1.)

# 4.4. ALLTEL SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

4.4.5.	Private Line Services		(M)
		<u>Monthly</u>	
	Local Private Line, 2 wire Circuit	\$20.00	
4.4.6.	Key Services		
		<b>Monthly</b>	
			(M)
	Key System Line - Trunk - Flat Rate (Rate Group 1)	\$36.11	(M)(T)(I)
	Key System Line - Trunk - Flat Rate (Rate Group 2)	\$37.19	
	Key System Line - Trunk - Flat Rate (Rate Group 3)	\$37.69	
	Key System Line - Trunk - Flat Rate (Rate Group 4)	\$38.16	(I)
	Key System Line - Trunk - Flat Rate (Rate Group 5)	\$44.95	
	Key System Line - Trunk - Flat Rate (Rate Group 6)	\$45.20	
	Key System Line - Trunk - Flat Rate (Rate Group 7)	\$42.24	(M)(T)(I)

<sup>\*(</sup>Material moved from First Revised Sheet No. 92.)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# 4.4. ALLTEL SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

# 4.4.7. InterLATA Usage

**(T)** 

Morning Period – Weekday (9:00 a.m. – 11:59 a.m.) 0 – and over miles	<b>Business 1st Min</b> \$0.030	<b>Add'l Min</b> \$0.015
Midday Period Weekday (12:00 p.m 1:59 p.m.) 0 over miles	Business 1st Min \$0.020	<b>Add'l Min</b> \$0.010
Early Evening Period – Weekday (2:00 p.m. – 8:59 p.m.) 0 – over miles	Business 1st Min \$0.030	<b>Add'l Min</b> \$0.015
Evening Period – Weekday (9:00 p.m. – 11:59 p.m.) 0 – over miles	Business 1st Min \$0.020	<b>Add'l Min</b> \$0.010
Night Period – Weekday (9:00 p.m. – 11:59 p.m.) 0 – over miles	Business 1st Min \$0.020	<b>Add'l Min</b> \$0.010
All Periods – Saturday 0 – over miles	Business 1st Min \$0.020	<b>Add'l Min</b> \$0.010
All Periods – Sunday 0 – over miles	Business 1st Min \$0.020	<b>Add'l Min</b> \$0.010

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

11-22

23-55

56-END

(T)(I)

(N)

\$0.072

\$0.144

\$0.120

\$40.00

\$0.108

\$0.144

\$0.120

#### SECTION 4 - LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES, Continued

#### 4.4. ALLTEL SERVICE AREA - SERVICE CHARGES, Continued

\$0.180

\$0.190

\$0.200

DID Trunk Termination, each

4.4.8.	IntraLATA Tol	l Usage						(T)(I)
	Mileage	Da 8:00AM -	•		ning 10:59PM	_	Veekend – 7:59AM	
		<u>Initial</u> <u>Minute</u>	Each Add'l Minute	<u>Initial</u> <u>Minute</u>	<u>Each</u> <u>Add'l</u> <u>Minute</u>	<u>Initial</u> <u>Minute</u>	Each Add'l Minute	
	0-10	\$0.150	\$0.080	\$0.120	\$0.064	\$0.090	\$0.480	

\$0.144

\$0.152

\$0.160

\$0.096

\$0.152

\$0.160

4.4.9.	Direct-Inward-Dialing (DID) Service		(N)
		<u>Monthly</u>	
	Establish trunk group and provide first group of 20 DID numbers	\$4.00	
	Each additional group of 20 DID numbers	\$4.00	

\$0.120

\$0.190

\$0.200

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

#### SECTION 5 – SERVICE AREA EXCHANGES/RATE GROUPS

#### 5.1. AT&T LOCAL CALLING AREAS BY RATE GROUP

EXCHANGES	
Belle Glade, Cedar Key, Chiefland, Chipley, Cross City,	
Flomaton, Old Town, Pahokee, Vernon.	
Bunnell, Fernandina, Flagler Beach, Graceville, Lake City,	
New Smyrna, Oak Hill, Palatka, Palm Coast, Pierson, Pomona	
Park, St Johns, Welaka, Yankeetown.	
Big Pine, Brooksville, Deland, Deleon Springs, Hawthorne,	
Islamorada, Key Largo, Key West, Lynn Haven, Marathon,	
Micanopy, North Key, Panama City, Saint Augustine, Sugar	
Loaf, Sunny Hill, Trenton, Vero Beach, Weeki Wache,	
Youngstown.	
Archer, Bronson, Cantonment, Daytona Beach, Debary.	
Dunnellon, Fort Pierce, Gainesville, Jensen Beach, Keystone	
Heights, Micco, Newberry, Sebastian, Stuart, Titusville.	
Eau Gallie, Gulf Breezy, Havana, Hobe Sound, Holley-Nav,	
Jay, Melbourne, Milton, Munson, Pace, Pensacola, Port St.	
Lucie.	
Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Lake Mary.	
Baldwin, Delray Beach, Yulee.	
Boca Raton, Fort George, Green Cove, Jacksonville, Jupiter,	
Mandarin, Maxville, Orange Park, Ponte Vedra, West Palm.	
Boynton Beach, Jacksonville, Mandarin.	
Deerfield, East Orange, Fort Lauderdale, Geneva, Hollywood,	
Homestead, Miami, North Dade, Orlando, Oviedo, Perrine,	
Pompano Beach, Sanford.	

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

# SECTION 5 - SERVICE AREA EXCHANGES/RATE GROUPS, Continued

# 5.2. VERIZON LOCAL CALLING AREAS BY RATE GROUP

RATE GROUP	EXCHANGES
1G	Frostproof, Indian Lake
2G	Zephyrhills.
3G	Englewood, Haines City, Hudson, Lake Wales, Mulberry,
	New Port Richey, North Port, Palmetto, Polk City.
4G	Bartow Bradenton, Lakeland, Myakka, Venice, Winter
	Haven.
5G	Clearwater, Feather Sound, Plant City, Saint Petersburg,
	Sarasota, Sweetwater, Tampa, Tarpon Springs, Westside.

Issued: February 22, 2010

Issued By:

Effective Date: February 23, 2010

# SECTION 5 - SERVICE AREA EXCHANGES/RATE GROUPS, Continued

# 5.3. CENTURYLINK LOCAL CALLING AREAS BY RATE GROUP

(T)

RATE GROUP	EXCHANGES
1U	Boca Grand, Bowling Green, Cherry Lake, Clewiston,
	Glendale, Immokalee, Kingsley Lake, Labelle, Lawtey, Lee,
	Madison, Moore Haven, Ponce De Leon, Reynolds Hills,
:	Wauchula, Zolfo Springs
2U	Alford, Arcadia, Avon Park, Baker, Bonifay, Bushnell, Cape
	Haze, Cottondale, Crestview, Crystal Ridge, Dade City,
	DeFuniak, Springs, Freeport, Grand Ridge, Greenwood,
	Homosassa, Inverness, Lake Placid, Malone, Marianna,
	Okeechobee, San Antonio, Sea Grove Bay, Sebring, Sneads,
	Spring Lake, Starkey, Trilacoochee Westville, Wildwood
3U	Astor, Beverly Hills, Chassahowitzka, Destin, Eustis,
	Everglades, Fort Meade, Fort Walton, Howey-In-The Hills,
	Kenansville, Lake Helen, Leesburg, Lehigh Acres, Mount
	Dora, Murdock Point, Ocala, Ocala National, Ocala High,
	Ocala Roll, Ocala Shadow, Ocklawaha, Orange City, Port
	Charles, Salt Springs, Santa Rosa, Shalimar, Silver Springs,
	Tavares, Umatilla, Valparaiso, Williston
4U	Belleview, Bonita Springs, Cape Coral, Crawfordville,
	Cypress Lake, Fort Meyers, Golden Gate, Greenville,
	Kissimmee, Lady Lake, Marco Island, Monticello, Naples
	Moon Lake, Naples South, North Cape, North Fort, North
	Naples, Orlando, Panacea, Pine Island, Punta Gorda, Saint
	Cloud, Saint Mark, San Carlos, Sanibel- Canal, Sopchoppy,
	Tallahassee, Windemere
5U	Altamonte, Alva Fort Myers, Apopka, Brant Lake,
	Casselberry, Clermont, Goldenrod, Groveland, Iona-Fort
	Myers, Maitland, Montverde, San Carlos, Winter
	Garden, Winter Park

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014

# SECTION 5 - SERVICE AREA EXCHANGES/RATE GROUPS, Continued

#### 5.4. ALLTEL LOCAL CALLING AREAS BY RATE GROUP

RATE GROUP	SCOPE	EXCHANGES
1	0-5,000	None
2	5,001 – 10,000	Hilliard, Jasper, Jennings
3	10,001 – 20,000	Crescent City, Raiford
4	20,001 - 40,000	Dowling Park, Florida Sheriff's
		Boys Ranch, Florahome (659),
		Florahome (661),
		Interlachen, Live Oak, Mayo,
		Luraville, Mayo, White Springs
5	40,001 – 200,000	Alachua, Branford, Brooker, Citra,
		Hastings, High Springs, Fort White
		Lake Butler, McIntosh, Melrose,
		Orange Springs, Waldo, Wellborn
6	200,001 – 320,000	None
7	320,001 +	Callahan

**(T)** 

(T)

Issued: December 30, 2013

Issued By:

Effective Date: January 1, 2014